gERVIc,

75

COMMUN,
101418102

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, Auqust 4, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID
463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/49040826232191246 (Dial-in
instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the ‘raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLL8 or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: July 21 Regular Board Meeting
Bills Paid Report

b.
¢. June Financials
d

Resolution 2022-01J: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period August 4, 2022, to September 1, 2022, Pursuant to
Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports

a.
b.

Directors’ Reports
General Manager’'s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-14: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing the Establishment and
Continuation of Collection of Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal Year 2022

7. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-16: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Confirming, or Modifying and Then


http://www.zoom.com/
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/49040826232191246
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Agenda: August 4, 2022

Confirming, the Report of Delinquent Water, Sewer and Trash Collection User Charges for the Purpose of
Collecting Said Charges on the San Bernardino County Tax Roll

8. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2022-15: A Resolution
of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing the Establishment and
Continuation of Collection of Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Property for Circus Event

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

11. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be
directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent ltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: July 21
b. Bills Paid Report
c. June Financials
d. Resolution2022-01J):



2

o
g

Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 7/21/2022




SER Ve,

42
§ "a Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 by O REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
9L 3
8 Al § July 21, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link
below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith (via Zoom); Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (arrived at
6:46 pm); Director Ron Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There 14 members of the public attending via Zoom and 9 members of the public attending in person.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Discussion: General Manager requested to add an item to closed session: Conference with Real
Property Negotiators (Government Code Section 54956.8); Property: 26538 Lakeview Dr.; District
Negotiator: Kimberly Cox Negotiating Parties: Billy Dempsey, MD7; Under Negotiation: Price and terms
of Payment.
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as amended. The motion was
seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 0 — No; 1- Absent. President Smith-Yes;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Ciark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Cirector Haas -Absent

2. Public Participation
San Bernardino County Sherriff Department Captain Jeremy Martinez discussed crime statistics in
Helendale and answered residents’ questions.



President Smith called for a brief recess at 7:15 pm. The meeting resumed at 7:221 pm.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: June 16, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

¢. May Financials

d. Resolution 2022-1I: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services
District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That
Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board
of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period July 21, 2022, to August 4, 2022, Pursuant to
Brown Act Provisions
Motion: Director Schneider made a motion to approve the consent items as presented. Director Clark

seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4, Reports
a. Directors’ Report
Director Schneider reported that he attended the comedy event at the CSD on July 8", The event raised
$500 for the Park & Rec Department.
Director Clark reported that the Hot August Nights Concert in the Park is coming up
Vice President Spiller reported that he heard a lot of positive comments about the last concert.
b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox reported that interested members of the public can “pull” papers at the District
Office for the upcoming election. The Clerk of the Board can provide election packet to candidates. Staff
has no other involvement in the election process. She also reported that National Night Qut is coming up
on Tuesday, August 2",
Water Operations Manager Carlson reported that Staff completed the monthly coliform report,
completed all monthly inspections for July, are working on the water master report, started annual
flushing program, and has been performing hydrant maintenance. Staff also repaired a service line leak
on Hummingbird In. Carlson then gave an update on Well 1A and shared pictures with the Board.
General Manager Cox gave the Administrative Update. There were 37 account transfers in June, she
showed a map of where those transfers occurred. She also presented a graph showing Thrift Store sales
by month and another showing sales by fiscal year.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Discussion: Revisions to the expense reporting was adopted as Resolution 2022-09. Previous Expense
Reports that had been pulled from consent are included for approval {April 21 — June 16). The expense
report has been modified to include a column to notate if a director is requesting compensation for a
phone call.
Action: Director Schneider made a motion table this item until the next Board Meeting. Director Clark
seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 1 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President

Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -No



6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Open Purchase Orders

Discussion: This item comes to the Board annually. Expenditures that are over the General Managers
signing authority and items that are not covered by any other contracts, not regulatory or utility fees
are included, These expenditures are primarily for goods and services. Staff will be able to spend up to
the Board approved amount, if amount is more an additional request will be made. Vendors requested
to be included in the open purchase orders include Aqua Metrics for $125,000 (per CIP}, BMK Legal for
$65,000 {no change); Beck Oil for 547,000 (estimate); and Inland Water Works for $70,000 (no change).
Action: Director Clark made a motion to approve open purchase orders as outlined in the Staff Report.

Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Action Regarding Annual CalPers Unfunded Liability Payment
Discussion: Each year District receives unfunded amount from PERS. There is a short window to pay the
amount, or it rolls into the overall amount. An estimated amount is programmed into the budget each
year. FY23 budget include $30,355 the actual amount is $44,670 ($42,555 for Classic and $2,115 for
PEPRA). Prepayment of the unfunded amount saves 3.5% interest. This payment must be paid by July
31. Staff has requested an updated accumulated Unfunded Liability report from the actuarial
department. The last estimate was approximately $400,000.

Action: Director Schneider made the motion to approve a payment in the amount of $44,670 for the Pers

unfunded liability payment. Director Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-
Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2022-13: A Resolution of the Helendale
Community Services District Establishing the Statement of investment for Fiscal Year 2023
Discussion: The guiding principles for the Districts investments are safety, liquidity, and yield. The District
has relied on safe investment strategies for the past 3 years due to volatility and low returns on the
investment market. The District currently has funds in Citizens Business Bank for day-to-day operations
and current capital needs; Desert Community Bank for Thrift Store cash deposits; and Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF). The District can invest up to $40 million in LAIF and cannot lose principle.
Government Code 53600.2 outlines the requirements for public agency investments establishing the
standard of “prudent investor.” Government Code 53646 requires an annual review of the District’s
investment policy in a public meeting as stated in Sec. 9. The Investment Policy outlines how the District’s
funds can be invested and is a critical document representing the District’s commitment to protecting
the public’s funds. General Manager Cox presented charts of the District funds by depository.
Diversification options were discussed in 2021, at the time the options presented were paying off debt,
which has been completed; re-financing debt which has been completed; opening a pension trust fund
which will be brought to the Board at a future meeting; and investing in LAIF or LAIF like investment fund
which has been completed. In the past year LAIF has yielded $7902 in interest on $3 million. Staff will be
transferring $2 million to CLASS investment JPA. CLASS offers the same investment protections as LAIF.
CSDA and League of California Cities preferred investment partner. The Board asked the General
Manager to get a list of local agencies that are using CLASS.
Action: Director Schneider made the motion to approve Resolution 2022-13 Adopting the Statement of
Investment Policy for FY23. Director Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-
Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes



Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Vice President Spiller called for a brief recess at 8:08 pm. Closed Session was called to order at 8:17 pm.

10. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
{Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Jeff Steifel
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: Water Rights

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Victorville Water Department
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 26538

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Billy Dempsey, MD7

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Vice President Spiller adjourned the closed session at 9:14 pm

11. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session and gave Staff direction. There was
no other reportable action resulting from the closed session items.

12. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 9:15 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the Helendale
CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b
Bilis Paid Report




Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agendaitem#3b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION;
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 65 checks and 9 EFT’s totaling $460,027.61

Total Cash Availabie: 8/01/22 7/18/22
Cash $5,940,539.11 $6,139,376.60
Checks/EFT’s issued S 460,027.61 $ 237,201.64

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.07% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for July 2022, Interest earned July 2022 on
CBB Sweep Account is 226.15



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 07/18/2022 - 08/01/2022

Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Numnber Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

07/18/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -498.35 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Helendale Community Services District -124 57 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Infosend, Inc -1,872.12 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -135.00 Check Accaunts Payable
07/18/2022 USA of 50. California -110.65 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Zenith Insurance Cormnpany -1,204.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -23.26 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 ASBCSD -40.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Frentier Communications -70.38 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Frontier Communications 6231 Check Accounts Payable
07/18/2022 Sonic Systems, inc -1,477.94 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2022 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2022 State of Caiifornia - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Actounts Payable
07/20/2022 DEBBIE STEPHENS -336.00 Check Utility Billing
07/20/2022 FRANK HERNANDEZ -214.61 Check Utility Billing
07/20/2022 CHARLES FLANAGAN -215.50 Check Utility Billing
07/20/2022 RANDOLPH M. CANTU -50.46 Check Utility Biling
07/21/2022 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmi. Div. -1,078.59 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Home Depot Credit Services -2,306.23 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Konica Minolta -500.86 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Lawson Products, Inc. -33.86 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Lowe's Inc. -4,224.18 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 USA Blue Book -368.36 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Verizon Wireless -651.23 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Alma Laura Esquivel -1,215.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Amazon Capitol Services ©4.79 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Chris Farmer -1,950.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Chris Urmston -200.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Citizens Business Bank ~149,447.45 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Hach Company -3,142.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -211.19 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Konica Minolta -72831 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Lakesidle Heating and Air Conditioning -504.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Lawson Products, Inc. -14.87 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Paul Harvey -1,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Provident Agency, Inc -1,887.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Pyro Spectaculars Inc. -2,923.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 San Barnardine County Fire Protection District -1,045.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 USA Blue Book -544.70 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2022 Insituform Technologies, LLC -45,100.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/22/2022 Ornnell Fire Sprinkler, Inc -1,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
0772242022 Ornneil Fire Sprinkler, Inc -1,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/26/2022 High Desert Underground Inc -33,450.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/26/2022 High Desert Underground Inc -33,450,00 Check Accounts Payable

07/26/2022 ACI Payments, Inc -57.80 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

issued

Date Number Description

07/26/2022 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

07/26/2022 Cardmember Services

07/26/2022 High Desert Underground Inc

07/26/2022 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

07/27/2022 Eide Bailly LLP

07/27/2022 Amazon Capitol Services

07/27/2022 Beck Oil Inc

07/2772022 Chris Urmston

07/27/2022 Frontier Communications

07/27/2022 Layne Christiansen Company

07/27/2022 Parkhouse Tire, Inc.

07/27/2022 Paul Harvey

07/27/2022 Sierra Analytical Labs, in¢

07/27/2022 Staples Credit Plan

07/27/2022 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp
07/28/2022 Atlas Environmentai Engineering, Inc

07/28/2022 Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market Program 90303
07/28/2022 WaterMaster

08/01/2022 NADINE TAPIA

07/21/2022 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275

07/28/2022 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

07/21/2022 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519
07/29/2022 PERS Classic Annual Undufunded Accrued Liability Fy 2022-
07/29/2022 PERS PEPRA Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability FY 2022-23
07/22/2022 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 7/17/22

08/01/2022 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 7/3/22

0B/01/2022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 7/3/22

08/01/2022 Torecord EVO Thrift Store CC Feas 23099

08/01/222 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 7/3/22

08/01/2022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 7/3/22

Amount

-13,250.51
-1,625.42
-2,386.00

-48,525.44
-1,354.65

-186.01
-3,457.08
-300.00
-94.24
-19,117.69
-240.71
-2,000.00
-300.00
-460.54
-1,850.00
-4,150.00
-784.00
-2,174.99
-335.38

-1,885.21
-2,423.65

-445.66
-42,555.00
-2,112.00
-3,460.50
7,486.82
-1,667.15
-448.31
-7,486.82
-1,667.15

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (74)

Report Total: (74)

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Acoounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing

General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

-460,027.61
-460,027.61



Bank Transaction Report

Report Totak
Report Total:
Transaction Type
Check
EFT

Report Total:

Count Amount
74 —460,027.61

74 =--460,027.61
Count Amount
74 -460,027.61

74 -460,027.61
Count Amount
65 -397,543.31

9 -62,484.30

74 -460,027.61

Issued Date Range: -
Summary




Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide Bailey

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3c
June Financials

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for June 2022.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
As of June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun 2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 134083 $ 1610717 $ 1,593,001 101% $ 1,614,652
3 Water Sales 74,108 906,684 952,614 95% 947,984
4 Standby Charges - 35,648 23,300 153% 21,585
5 Other Operating Revenue 5,765 132,966 104,300 127% 174,453
6 Total Operating Revenues 213,926 2,686,014 2,673,255 100% 2,758,674
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue 26,905 721,905 305,000 237% 60,050
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 91,387 . 0% 18,689
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 26,905 813293 305,000 267% 78,738
11 Total Revenues 240,832 3,499,307 2,978,255 1M7% 2,837,412
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 23,647 357,497 326,871 109% 326,765
15 Banefits 9,071 123,320 123,472 100% 115,879
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 32,17 430,817 450343 107% 442,644
17 Transmisgsion & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 9,157 76,393 62,492 122% 80,568
12 Power 14,077 165,166 207,247 80% 125,660
20 Operations & Maintenance 7.231 130,626 136,950 95% 110,625
21 Renttease Expense 800 11,490 10,860 106% 10,860
22 Parmits & Fees - 24,330 30,700 1% 24,442
23 Total T&D 31,265 408,505 448,249 MN% 352,156
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 388 4,920 6,500 76% 4,945
26 Office & Othar Expenses 2 3418 5,783 59% 15,089
27 Admin Allocation 43,066 576,797 576,797 100% 568,650
28 Total G&A 43,457 585,135 583,080 99% 583,683
29 Debt Service - 450,253 531,309 930% 415,227
30 Total Expenses 112,439 1,954,709 2,018,982 97% 1,798,711
31 Net Income {Loss} Before Capital 128,392 1,544,597 959,274 161% 1,038,702
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights 302,260 334,214 - 0% 577,980
33 Capital Expenses - {1,661,279) {733,000) 212% (1,398,400}
34 Net Income (Loss} After Capitai $ 430852 $§ 217532 $ 116274 123% § 318,282

e a statement of cash flows. Substantially ali




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended June 30, 2022 - 100% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges ended in line
with budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD ended at 95% of budget.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prioryears, and delinquent standby
penaities. YTD ended over budget due to more penalties on delinquent taxes than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue;: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connecticn and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD ended over budget due to more water supply fees, delinquent fees, and
penalties received than anticipated.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $305,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation and the DWR. YTD ended aver budget due to increased DWR Well 1.3 grant funds received due to increased
project progress.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income {Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income, YTD activity includes $73.5K in COVID relief funds from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA),
$12.5K from water meter recycling, $2.5K from sale of equipment and $2.8K from the Enel X Demand Response Program.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD ended over budget due to
hudgeting for the part time mechanic. The mechanic salary is only budget at 50% of total cost due to allocation of mechanic
expense to other funds.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
empioyee education and trainings. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes iab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD ended over
budget due to the annual Aqua Metrics renewal that came in $5.5K higher than anticipated, as-needed engineering
support from Water Systems Consulting, and preliminary title work relating to various sites from Commonwealth Tittle
for $4.7K.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD ended at 80% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD ended at 95% of budget.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD ended over budget due to increased rental costs for the BLM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD ended at 81% of budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A}: Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD ended at 76% of budget due lower than anticipated gas
bills.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD ended at 59% of
budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD ended at 90% of
budget.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: YTD activity includes $334K for sale or lease of water rights not budgeted for.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
® 35484.3K - New Well
® 3406.4K - Corporate Yard Enclosure
$214.6K - New Well Pipeline
$148.1K - AMI Meters
$126.8K - Complete Interior of Water Ops Building
$61.2K - Well House for Well 13
$54K - Old Shop Maintenance and Insulation
$39.9K - Concrete, fencing, camera, internet for Well 13
$31.9K - Service Truck
= $25.4K - Water Maintenance Building Paving Project
$24.5K - Water Rights
$22K - Vactor Truck
$16.9K - Temporary Flush line for New Well
& $5.3K - Electrical Well 13



iy
g,
o Helendale CSD
;'::1 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
% As of June 30, 2022
E@ TS (Unaudited)
i adan el Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun2022  YTD Actual Butget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 122376 $ 1,360,874 $ 1,280,348 106% $ 1,280,488
3 Standby Charges - 29,895 18,000 166% 16,803
4 Other Fees & Charges 1,871 32,606 29,320 11% 55,868
5 Other Income/{Expense) - 23,474 1,000 2347% 5,255
6 Total Revenues 124,248 1,446,850 1,328,668 109% 1,358,214
7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 22,669 273,212 267,911 102% 252,980
10 Benefits 8,094 103,513 94,821 109% 96,297
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 30,764 376,785 362,732 104% 349,278
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services 505 58,190 76,500 76% 75,849
14 Power 9,719 95,354 89,613 106% 71,096
15 Operations & Maintenance 5,291 80,817 59,230 136% 79,819
16 Permits & Fees - 31,268 35,000 89% 30,099
17 Total Sewer Operations 15,515 265,628 260,343 102% 256,862
18 General & Administrative

19 Utilities 422 4,482 5616 B0% 4,389
20 Office & Otheor Expenses 3,232 9,383 14,760 64% 12,162
21 Admin Allocation 47,105 66h,261 565,261 100% 557,277
22 Total G&A 50,759 579,126 585,637 9% 573,827
23 Debt Service 40,677 101,761 72,377 1M% 69,531
24 Total Expenses 131,115 1,323,300 1,281,089 103% 1,249,598
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital {13.467) 123,549 475719 260% 108,816
26 Capital Expenses {2,184) {706,372) {940,000} 75% (313,631)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $§ (15852) $ (382.823) § (892421) 65% $  (204.315)

nts. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD ended at over budget due sewer rate increases
during the fiscal year.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD ended over budget because the District received higher than anticipated prior year delinquent standby
charges.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD ended
over budget because of conservative budgeting on these accounts due to the unexpected nature of these fees and
delinquent charges.

Line 5 Other Income/{Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD activity
includes $23.4K from COVID reiief funds from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) through San Bernardino County.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD ended over budget due increased employee group insurance cost.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD ended at
76% of budget.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD ended over budget due to higher electricaf costs than anticipated.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD ended over budget due to maintenance and repair on the backhoe loader not anticipated
in budget and greater water usage for the treatment piant.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Inciudes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
timing of permits and fee payments. YTD ended at 89% of budget.

Line 19 Utilities {G&A}: Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD ended under budget at 80% due to lower than
anticipated phone bills.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD ended at 64% of
budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10} expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD ended over budget.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD halance in capital expenses includes the following:
e  5467.1K—Storage Building/Office/Lab
e 5$139.7K- Interior Completion of Maintenance Building
s $47K - Wastewater Maintenance Building Paving Project
$36K — Mini-Lift Station Project
*  $16.5K — Wastewater Operations Manager Vehicle



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
As of June 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales $ 26292 § 330,852 $ 300,000 110% $ 305,701

3 Donations - - - 0% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - {126,740) 0% -

5 Miscellaneous Income {Expense) - 7623 - 0% -

6 Total Revenues 26,292 238475 173,250 195% 305,701
7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 8,679 130,579 126,472 103% 102,693
10 Benefits 2,024 18,675 18,266 102% 16,149
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 10,703 145355 144,738 103% 118,841
12 Recycling Center Operations

13 Contractual Services - 181 2,500 7% 324
14 Operations & Maintenance 224 12417 12,500 56% 13,914
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 224 12,588 15,400 82% 14,238
16 General & Administrative

17 Utilities 1,425 8,260 8,622 96% .15
18 Office & Othar Expenses 439 4361 4,500 108% 1,572
18 Total GRA 1,863 13,120 13,122 100% 8,688
20 Total Expenses 12,730 175,073 173,260 101% 141,767
2| Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 13,502 163,403 - 163,934
22 Capital Expenses - - - - -
23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 13502 § 163403 § - $ 163,934

ese financial statements, These finanaal starements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantjal!

No 355Urance peoy

disclosures reguirec unting principles generaly accepted in the United States not included.



03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD ended over budget due to more revenues than
antictpated.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues. YTD has no activity.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD
activity includes $7.6K from COVID relief funds.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD ended slightly over budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employze insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD
ended slightly over budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis.
YTD ended at 7% of budget.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD
ended at 96% of budget.

Line 17 Utilities {G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD ended at 96% of budget.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD ended over
budget due to higher bank charges than anticipated.

Ling 21 Net Income: Met income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund {fund 5} at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

As of June 30, 2022
{Unaudited}
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
1 Opoerating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ 9140 $ 122169 $ 128,280 95% § 125,112
3 Other Income - 70 . 0% 851
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 9,140 122,239 128,280 95% 125,963
5 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,430 11,600 13,795 84% 5,349
9 Operations & Maintenance 2,510 13,378 16,367 82% 12,729
10 Debt Service - 52,900 82,833 64% 20,342
11 Total Expenses 3,940 77,878 117.995 66% 38,420
12 Net Income (Loss) $ 5200 $§ 44362 § 10285 $21% $ 87543

Substantially all



04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD ended at
95% of budget due to partial unit vacancies during the fiscal year at the Smithson property.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD activity include delinquent fees charges to tenants.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund {fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No services were needed during the fiscal year.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD ended at 84% of budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and cther costs relating to the rental properties. YTD ended at
82% of budget.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD ended at 4% of budget due to
consolidation of loans in late FY 21 that resulted in updated debt service allocations for FY 22.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund {fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund {fund 05}
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation

As of June 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 1,788 § 53421 $ 22,600 236% $ 21,324

3 Property Taxes 1,887 22,467 18,000 125% 20,009

4 Donations & Sponsorships - 10,150 5,500 185% 12,563

5 Rental Income 1,452 25,284 26,075 97% 21,360

6 Developer Impact Fees - 8,600 6,880 125% 18,920

7 Grants - - - 0% 43,456

8 Interfund Transfer Out/{In) (3,508) {42,100) (42,100) 100% {42,100)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue 12,895 370,295 461,446 80% 519,364
10 Miscellaneous Income {Expense) - 3,064 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 14,514 451,181 438,401 % 614,898
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 5,992 77,885 71,378 101% 68,966
15 Benefits 2,785 35,887 42,974 84% 34,109
16 Total Salaries & Bensfits 8,778 113.772 120,352 95% 103,075
17 Program Expense 3,545 7,781 64,725 120% 42,172
18 Contractual Services 1,454 47,765 9,560 500% 14,612
19 Utilities 8324 56,348 64,387 88% 34,359
20 Operations & Maintenance 3.821 32,987 22,926 144% 31,9497
21 Permits & Fees - 1,317 1,863 MN% 1,546
22 Grant Expense - - - D% -
23 Other Expenses - 1,124 1,955 57% 8,974
24 Debt Service - - - 0% 20,340
25 Total Expenses 25,921 331,095 285,768 116% 257,025
26 Niet Income (Loss} Before Capital (11,407) 120,086 212,633 56% 357873
27 Capital Expenses - (291,829) {272,500) 107% (58,526}
28 Net income (Loss) After Capital $§ (114070 8 (1711,743) $  (59,867) 287% $ 299347

sta :;l.!i!';’ ali



05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD ended over budget due to more program fees than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD ended over budget
due to more property tax receipts than anticipated.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Inciudes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD activity includes a $5.5K park sponsorship from Burrtec in January and $4.5K in concert
sponsorships,

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
ended at 97% of budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. YTD ended over budget due to more developer impact
fees than anticipated.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. There was no activity during the
fiscal year.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/{In}): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03} and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund {fund 05), as well as the monthiy repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
* Radio Tower Site Rent - $12,287
* Property Taxes — $305
»  Soiid Waste Franchise Fees - $2,190
* Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - 5{1,887)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or lass cn sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD
activity includes $3K from COVID relief funds.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD ended at 84% of budget due to workers compensation coming in lower than
anticipated.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD ended cver budget due to higher than expected program expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is over budget due to security
guard and engineering services required at the Community Center not anticipated in budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD ended at 88% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance; includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD ended over budget due to increased vehicle fuel cost, higher than anticipated small
tools purchases, and ESP softball insurance not considered in budget.



Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD ended at 71% of budget.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD ended at 57% of
budget.

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. No debt was budgeted for FY 21/22.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
* 5241.6K - Additional Asphalt Parking Area - Community Center

530K - Community Center Fencing

510.2k- Park Sound System

$5.3K - Lighting for Baseball and Sports field

$2.5K - Nature Playground

$2.2K - Community Center Parking Lot Lights (New area)



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
As of June 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 48966 § 578,852 § 578519 100% $ 556,973
3 Assessments & Fees 414 234,240 236,954 99% 236913
4 Other Charges 11,408 35,543 16,360 217% 10,361
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 20,000 0% -

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 4,768 - 0% -

7 Total Revenues 60,788 853,404 852,833 100% 804,247
8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 8,883 87,265 85,426 102% 86,965
11 Benefits 3,594 39,922 41,861 95% 31,909
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 12477 127,187 127,287 100% 124,874
13 Contractual Services 48,605 528,544 565,926 93% 554,024
14 Disposal Fees 13,086 173,795 158,052 110% 171,274
15 Operations & Maintenance 244 71,256 4,531 160% 4,005
16 Dther Operating Expenses 22 13,029 3,997 326% 9,388
17 Admin Allogation 961 11,536 11,536 100% 11,373
18 Total Expenses 75,395 861,327 871,330 9% 874,936
19 Net Income (Loss) $ (1a507) $ (7.943) §  (18,297) 3% §  (70,691)

ants do not ment of cash flows. Substantially all




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD ended in line with
budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD ended over budget due to receipt
of green waste hauling fees not budgeted for and increased penalties on delinquent taxes.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/{Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD
activity includes $4.7K in COVID relief funds from the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA) through San Bernardino County.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD ended slightly over budget.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD ended at 95% of budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellanzous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and timing of services and fees. YTD ended at 93% of budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and timing of fees. YTD ended over budget due to more County disposal fees than
anticipated.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD
ended over budget due o increased fuel costs.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD ended over budget due to $2.4K tax lien write offs in September and
$8.4K mattress recycling fees that were not considered on budget.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10} expenses to the
enterprise funds.



::i% ]

5 %«' ?;, Helendale CSD

%‘“ is;:' LA 55’ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
c 'S As of June 30, 2022

';'}5 — (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget  ° Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 12,287 & 172068 § 168,511 109% $ 166,999
3 Property Taxes 305 130,661 107,345 122% 125,193
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 13,926 166,321 162,151 103% 162,637
5 Fees & Charges 2,343 26,891 17,000 168% 23,885
6 Investments - 5,768 30,000 19% 11,262
7 Other Income - 21 476 200 13738% 16,878
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (14,783) (392,762) (354,706) M1% (384,784)
9 Total Revenues 14,079 136,423 120,501 113% 122,069
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 44,523 552,543 534,599 103% 516,872
13 Benefits 16,607 248 420 238,381 104% 213,285
14 Directors’ Fees 5,809 73,929 89,000 83% 62,439
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 66,939 874,891 861,980 101% 795,338
16 Contractual Services 14,224 219,251 220,836 99% 242687
17 Insurance - 95,127 92,924 102% 94,342
18 Utilities 2,537 18,750 21,504 87% 17,200
19 Operations & Maintenance 108 1,797 3,516 51% 1,204
20 Permits & Fees 81 18,300 16,700 10% 17,083
21 Office & Other Expensas 3533 88.025 56,635 155% 57.016
22 Election Expense - - - 0% 3402
23 Admin Allocation (96,133) (1,153,594}  (1,153,594) 100%  {1,137,299)
24 Total Expenses (8,710 162,547 120,501 135% 90,973
25 Net Income (Loss) $ 210 $ (2%,124) § - $ 31,095

- t of eaeh flowe G hetarntially alt
3 8 ment of cash flows. Substantially alt




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD ended over budget due to more rental fees than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing
of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD ended over budget due to more
property taxes received than anticipated.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD ended over budget due to
the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD ended at 19% of budget
due to a decline in interest rates.

Lina 7 Other Income: Cther Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD activity includes
$14.4K in COVID relief funds from the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA), $2K mattress recycling proceeds and $11k receipt
from Herca Telecomm services for SCE easement.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
* Radio Tower Site Rent — $12,287
e Property Taxes — $305
* Solid Waste Franchise Fees — $2,190

Line 12 Salaries: includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD ended slightly over budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD ended over budget due to higher than anticipated workers compensation
premiums.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD ended at
83% of budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD ended in
line with budget.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is slightly over budget.
Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD ended at §7% of budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD ended at 51% of budget.

Line 20 Permits £ Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD ended over budget due to higher annual fees than anticipated.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promuiion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD ended over budget due to higher volume of public notices than
anticipated.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {Fund 10} expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Date:

TC:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Helendale Community Services District

August 4, 2022

Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

Agenda item #3d

Resolution 2022-01): A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring that Locali Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Board of
Directors and its Standing Committees for the Period August 4, 2022, to
September 1, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01J

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST 4, 2022, TO SEPTEMBER 1,
2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District™) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(¢), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(¢) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Govemnor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558,
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-011 on July 421, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (€) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e}(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 4% day of August, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



AL

e
Helendale Community Services District
DATE: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board

On June 16, the Board approved Resolution 2022-09 with minor modifications related to types of
meetings that are compensable. In addition, the Board directed Staff to include the approval of
Expense Reports as an action item.

Since the meeting of April 21, 2022, the approval of the expense reports has been pulled from the
agenda pending review of the resolution. The expense reports were scheduled for approval at the
July 21 meeting but were deferred to this meeting. Attached to this staff report are the expense
reports for:

April 21, 2022
May 5, 2022
May 19, 2022
June 2, 2022
June 16, 2022

in addition, expense reports that were not included in the July 21 agenda packet and current
expense reports are also included in this agenda item for consideration.

All payments have been processed according to the payroll schedule, however, if the Board elects
to deny any expenses, that would result in a debit from future submissions.

FISCAL IMPACT: None additionai.
POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-09 as revised per Board direction




Sunasy pseoq zzZoz ‘TZ IMAY



L]
_usg
NWE SpRllpg T Heg
- $ = 5 - $ 05° 188 e} paguqng
s el | GuBpoy o) | wes ol sejly ImoL  {sHupsek 1oy,

_ | 1 il _ was|

_ | _ | _ pan

Gupeew Q0E K1 Epuely GROH|  aland io
uopdpateg 0T

_ ! | [ o ] 008 tunfey wea3

RIOPUSA RLW BIUSPISO WA 9| 91O Jo
upfchsac ZZATIVY

| _ _ | oosuer | J—— wer3

Bupswiy GO Joj mpusBy asoH|  amang jo
Uondirsag 2E0ZISY

_ _ _ _ 5Ll _ WE s Dupeey Weng

jaeodeiq] fedEg L 18I9SE DUB BLApIEAY Wi Iee  SNdnd jo

| _ | | e | WaAZ ures[) Buldg Q5D SEPURISH e

swBald Bugpioes pue cot) 98 Hong 0
uonduoag ZooeiemR

0F°iet apa wioeds A3

| Dulpoy | _weew SoUN Fendan uopRuEdE I ASsa G ceuedis sna

20Ky  HIOEANHOS DIVED

HIHIANOA FENNECT NRAWIN GNVOE LOBLEI0 STUANRSE ALNNNNOS S TvAaNTTaH




\MX TZ/T/T JARRYS S)W/9508 18 parejnijen aBea|(y
k3

L - S40133.1 40 paeoy au) Ag pastudde-aid Sunaayy oy

LS 8143 40 suafiiusdo Jo suopuny Busojau) Jagew vy s35u03u) yum vopeziuesio/m Supaay ot

G5DH Supaaye uopaipsuni/m Apoq (iapa4 Jo :mS '1e30y 40 Sunsen |

WLRSIA AQ PIIEI WRYNSUGD JO ASLIGTIE ‘SOUPNE/M Supaai tH

Bunasw pJeog L ay) 38 pajussad aq o) paunbes Loday [2qIBA JO UBPHIM,,
PaeDg Al Jo 3MRULIOY J0H PY iJ

wHE0 03 padejar wesSasd Buiule) ) JRuiuag/asusyun) 1

» pleog £2T45 Lo uopelusauday :q

+AUBA/FUna Jlgnd 12 uojeussauday o)

«WRAT Jqnd 8
SUoRIRdO 1S a5 DM Bupsa 1o PV umoug Aq peussnod Bupasai dijqhg 1V
a3 :SajsoBayy) asuadyg
weg 2imeutlg
oL pung liuked 1o} ssaad 03 340
AuiEpoy
sjesln
sheagy S0y ISJLGLLLLD D JESY0N
Wauag gnd
Az
WalsE and
JuBAY
yeueq aligng
uEA]
aued dqnd
uaAg
Wausg Jgnd
uaA3
yausd Jgng
JBsA3
B . Jysuag 2yqnd| .
- Y4 T 7 Aﬁ Ll > f Juoag <./,
27 SR S .dmuNNm WRURE iGN L
o & QJ /s nvrjn\ WiaA3 A/ \ ﬁ
- N — Wwauad Jlqnd - Ja
ey 74 oS/ v3 (] WaR 2/ %
P 2.2 e TS wewegddndl |
B A i s A3
Aiodaney “dg FETITLY sjeuyy aieayw uofeur|desfuopdisasaq ssuadiy * aug

<L

HIHONOA ISNIGX3 YITWIN QYVOE

ojeg

\,V\_DV A, 0\ TINVN

LIIYLSIQ SIHAUIS ALINTHAINDD TIVANIEH



Bupaou pavog P g 12 pojuasasd B 03 PRl LG RBR 10 RREM

RAOR P35O 39RUELCI I0H RY 34
R J0 Paeng an Ay panoadds-. Suaemy of %EEB%EE!&!:!SE.E&E:EG&
FHASA A0 SUDRRIGA I NUCEIUNY FUINGAN SAIBL L) SIS 1M BOReYUBS.D /i Supsap i «PHR0g EJTOS & UG soRmuerMd ey 20
QSIH Sugasyie uCRPEANG/M ARDQ Jsapa- J0 djexs “Eaa Jo Supaaw 5| w3 /Funani 1) qud 3 UOLNMISIMIY i
P10 Aq pauletas ey nsucs 40 ANLiohs ‘saypne/m Bunasyy 1 STUSAT ING 8
SUORRRAD A0 W WSm Bupeayy 15 VY Umousg Ag pavisaod S @aw NG iy
. sapiadagar) seusdsy
C Sl
" Ag pennigng
P Paonidy meysioaddy
- 0L pusasy
_ P
- mdpoy
—_— il
HUEULIOTSHON |
|
Weusg 3)nd|

weag|

= 2

¥jauad afqng hvm.\m

wang

=7

Weusd And| £
) /5

Imuag “_._H““ / m

e Y

ijausg Mignd Q_\ \m.

uang

"ﬁ_ﬁ‘_ﬂ‘rﬁ'ﬂmﬁ»

—{

Hsuag ojqnd m m
b | y

g [N NP

J

Jjjousg afgnd \“\m

AT
]

SN x§nm\.\

BAINOA AENAIXH STIAAN GHVOR LOTLLSKI SEIANAS ALINOWKOD TTYONTIAN
f




T B S T T T T R MR e MU 2T TR i




duppaur proog 3o i) 1D papmENId B 0) PEAADEL Lades IDGISA JO VORI &

SI0I30HQ 4O pa90g Sl A paanidde-asd Bupesiy 1y

IS0 3 0 SUGREGO0 JO SUO[IIGN) SN DAL} SIBTEW U] SIsHIE] Lpiv vogszelo/m Sutesi
Q5IH Sugdaye voppEnf/m Apoq [Ri9pad 1o B35 16307 4o FuRSIN 1

PGS AQ PRLREIN JURIKISUCY 10 ASWORE "SJONPIE/M SuiBy TH

SUCESICO IHARA 34 WO/ BUpIR 0

PJECH 3} 40 SNUWL0 30K Py i

SO 03 POTIA! WSO BURIEALAINLSS/0UR 123007 §
+PIROR EITQS & UO UopRIUSSEIAEY 1
SURABURRIN ISR 30 UOBYINBSITY

W03 J]jqng ‘@

Py umesg Aq pRusuo? Sugaa Juqng iy

RIS WL ] prry
Ag pespreris
- /; racaddy sysiadoaddy
& /(l/‘ - $6'2L0¢ WI0L Pusa)
AL —
A Qu\ o9kt T
. . OV L6k oW amal
Ju\ﬁ ._\.mx/ SjUaLRLOLyBeloN |
[ - | - |EEIT" | ooee a0y
1uousg Sngnd
- | | _ 1 1 wang
WousaInd| o
_m SAUBAT O4aNd 5 _ x_ _ _ _ fyd yned| Egm__
Tususg AKng| st
= 3o umaia AQ pewanat ugear ouand v § | } [ | By pueoq g0 aag
Wausg Mnd
MDIE weuBaig Bujpel) uBujLIaR/BoLEIAIIOT) T — — — Lo'g _o.nw_. _ Awepeow ciyuopes] YLD usAZ
Weusg aland)
= B WRIBO. ) BUILIG LB WRSAEaUIILD 15 _ _ _ 0E"2 |._| _ Aumpeos diysiepBs) VISD Wong
‘ Waueg ayand|
e ——————— _ | s | | Aumpede di(s59p89| YASD weaa
weuog syand|
e — _ i oo | e | Aumpeoa diyaIspE0) VOO wea|
yeueg oand| .
~ 19y umaug 4Q pewenoB Buiae oiand ¥ | _ | ! _ B pIooq By PP VS wesa
: - N WAL AN e
P0G BIA 0 BETUALOD S0H Py i | _ | T (AT I eupesi upumd yred eaz|
) Weudg dHANd o
m.l sucpeedo 18I0 L ADM Busan 1 Jefeuew feiauald ym Bu wsAY
KioBiapg dxz wnn | Bubpel | smew SN uopmm|AXIMONI IR FARKTS (%]
TEOZIGHIVO e Wiy BURN

HIAHDNOA TENAIXT RATWAW CHVOT LOTWLSIA STHANES LLINOGWWOD TTVANTTIH




Adoy 1s8ny

08'8 =X&a
00'8 =%0Z

[16.55

CHEESE & WINE SHOFPPE
at Tom's Farms
23800 Temesca! Canyon Rd
Corona, CA 92883
(8571) 277-8463

1 Rye .88
MMD
Ham
P&P
Sub/Tt1 7.99
Tax 0.82
Total 8.61
Visa 8.61
4/0B/22 1570
Deli Rvan
Termina] 08 Check 80028

Order Number 13

WINNER ~ BEST PIZZA
IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

STORE HOURS 8S8am-8pm
FPFIZZA&/DELTY Bam-7 :30p

e g
=
I=]
<
o =
— =
S o
Q D
a1] - 14 [n2
o 285 ]
& 23 .
= .hgm
=5 gy
g 885 " =
- B85 2 * B
. m3 & Qs 8 —
~3 = a3+ s = 3
=14 a = — B —+
e m::si—ﬁr o -
= -l
= =t e
o 6
-
=
™
&
£
w2
8 =
=

:poyIeN AI3U3 Pae)

AHLOKTL HLTWS :jussald pIRd Dllsubey
DOBLXRAXNNKXRXXKE PR

5

¥8IA

1198501

Clatm Jumper
Steakhouse & Bar
1355 N Harbor Dr

San Diego, CA 82101
(619) 531-7994

Order# 1456895

Eat In Order

Teble: B8

Server: Yosslin B
Date: 4/5/22, 5:25 PN

Transaction Type: PreAuth

Entry Method: Lontactless
it?g?: Issuer
: ACGODD00DOS 100
Hg 0000000000
ARB: (6011203400000
Paid With: VISA DERIT mxmgg
Tota): §38.30
Tip: s 4.5
Total:

. Y 7)

APPROVED

(012021)
I agree to pay the above total amount
according to card jssuar agresment

We catar events! Call to hook
your party order today!

weiCustomer Copyts

L/Z0i 8laeL
Wd 8290

PARY :JBAJSS

V8
101Z6 ¥J ‘0B8LQ uUeg
BALAQ JOQJeH UlJoN 09E|
Jaq 8plsiing Bujjuedlig ayl

Ze0z/t0/0 =900

8000t 2L/1Z1
Z20%/%0/v0



JB Y
CIRRY O Drcerk 403
« TeT(61Y) 2327316
4437222 B:14:44 M
Ly Hauddlena
Sest 1 .
1 50750 Pap Big B 8.1
Pls Good Gond Sew
Hediun Framh Fry
ium Drink
veat 1 (otal; [ 8.33]
Seat 2
1 {2) Taus 1.58
Seat 2 fn‘ta!: ' [ 1]
Total Ttems:

B 4 4 kb4 204 154 244 piokbbrg

B 0 JACK R SIPREIE CRLISSHNT
EET SHAE FREE!

WEN YOI JAKT. QLR StRvey
1) Within 3 days, ..
vistt waw.Jackl, 151&!5 o
) oroaliiBﬁa B16-0461 .

14dlgl ooce: 230 497 60 700 0

Uate of '*J(‘I"Vi(*l’ 4{ a2z
Thee of Service: 40:14
3) Write provide) mllriatwn e hera:

" Toopon Tode: 55
4) Bring this ra; e:pt o your rext visit,
e cxpan ver gest visit, Not vatid aith
with other ofters. BOGD on same product,
Offer is valid 7 days afte) sLtvay
completion

#Wigmible m piping it

BEECARIAA RS by i-ﬁ-HJ’ bbb b bbdn b

SubToral 4,78
Tux 0.76
TDTH] w 1 54
[}8H

20.00
Changp 0.46
Wk o for lgur yisit



8upaalA pieog Zzoz ‘S Aeiy



TE/T/T SM1agm afiw/a5°08 10 pasemore sy BuRBsaL pieog PEU Y 10 PeIURSsA 9q O3 PaUbB) ORI [RESA JO UMM,

PIEAY A4 JO SHUWOD 20H pY Td

Slaioana jo peod sy Ag pewosride-sud Bupaarw 30310 08 PRRR Wesasd BuRse) ] /BWIDCAEARUC) 3

PHI%Q e o StopRiada S0 suofioung SUAGIAL JRUNHU U S Yy uonenusEio/m Sugeey = PJE0R £3T05 Lo Uopmusaiday :q
QSOH 2upnage uogaipsuni/m Apog [apas Jo 31435 ‘1930 J0 Bupsayy ;| wIUDAZ/ANBEIA 3[qNd I8 uohRuBsaItEY

PRSI0 Aq 1324 UEYNSUCD JO ANLIORR ‘SOMPNE/M BuRESI H

«HIBAZ 2Ny g
-SUCRR.RAD 12109 2 B/m Bugeap 5 1oy umasg Aq pausaaol Bupeaay awgng v
sauolbagoy esuddng ssapebayny asuadng
[ e 27V y aeg danyeusic
‘ u.s-.a_mam._.ai puitog
IR oo et oy o i
Sujspon
IEETE  sewm
afeapw 'spelo | IO /53108
MmUY 2ang
uasg
Wsiag SHghg
Wang
13uDg 3|igng
waag] -
WIUIE N
wana
jeveg Mgnyg
WA
WAUSE Agng
f
<)
t
D
% ; e Tl
HGodas Ty Rugpn S ™ uopeueydey/uoRdinmNg asuat )
M r \\m. g

§ T
YDA ISNASE NIUININ QYVOs

—— LOHLSIA SIDINGAS ALINAWNOGD IIVANTIIH




yoogaaey
Jo a{Bany‘diep LD #alass B SN 9ARA| 9903|4

julbge euod nok yueyl
5
rmmmw
(0g’0L$ (830, 'ZL71$ OLL) %02
(18'6§ :leicl ‘BZ°L§ dt)) %Sl
(pb'66 :12I01 ‘90°0% ‘dil) %0I
di| pa3seBang
%7 &
9G " 8% 1 B304
85" 0% ixeL

Bg" /% ! 1B231014NG

00°0% UBN2LYJ JeSK —
68" L% pejes 00} 6-1

Wd §6:Z5:21 Uil
zz0z/elfe 8300

up autg

a0y Xaly :38A0|du3

0L (g)<-wooy ||eus

Jzi-103veLy0zz0z aIn 3Ll
19 0N 1Ll

161057 (08L)
ooy 07

e



Lt

A

S $ 00'5e8

DO oL

Buwlpo] mioL | sicey ol | seqm me)  (sBupes)y jitoy

TOOEZNY IS T ST
r

g pepiugos

C .

eieg
apatid Jo
woqipoaag

weaz

weuag
IHand o
tojidieseg

Ll

ey
AN 4o
uopdjzozaq)

WRAG

watag
4and jo
uopdposag

jusAg

BRI AaUl L] LORDNISLOL) BO|U MatAeL DLE "y Xaly LW Fa

Buipyng saususueyy JapemeiEeAy

Bugesiy 00\ J0p wpusly 4SOH

| _ | o |

a0 septiey

Gopesws QOS 04 spustis Majpey

i | | osier |

NS Unm Bugieniy

Buheciy (108 Bpeds ) epieby OsaH

1oy Lo & pausnel By sjicng W

| | | e |

Rugeol OB moedg

SIOAUAA PUR SILBPSEY LT ﬂ&L

uanEuRooN i W tnpvsalday 10

_ i | _oeues ]

IR RiSULIEY

B 1B ETBUSIURR PUB S1o6ial ] ‘sueBasy mepay )

¥y unasg A pelussolt BURSap 0§and W

0g'Lel

Kiobwieg &y

==

4

Bupoey g

TaProl | eeW T Bupesy

@zewr

e L S L

TTOTRTY HIAIANHDIS DIVHD

VIHINOA E5NFAGE NIEWIN GHVOE LORISI0 8IJIAMIE ALINANAOT TTUANTTW




TZ/T/T Snfeys 3IW/95°0s 18 priejnojed adeainl

Si0Q33.41] § puwog B AQ pasnudde-axd Bupesiy )
Puing ay jo suoiesade 1o SUCRSUN Buwp|Au) Jexiew U} SIIa3U1 um uopeziveduo/m upaaw 1
SDH BuRaaye uondipsuny/m Apeq |eiapay 1o 21835 ‘12207 Jo Buposy |
12u3si] A PRI JUBYNSUCD JO ABLLIONE SOLPNE/M ULSIN TH
suopesedy 1R8I0 31 No/Mm Sunsaly (o
‘saoban) asuadiy

anyeulhs Jaquay _z&ln_

Q T wosgmn

Supasw pieog oy auyl e paausseud ag o paJnbas podas |BCRA JO UBIHIAN,
PEOg I 4O SIRUUWIDT JOH Py 3o
»IS1] 01 pagejau wiriBosd Supujed | f1eeuEs Eouluguod (]
« Pueng £3T05 Lo uoneusIday i
#SWRAT/Bunaap JjGNd 18 Uopuesuday 3
*JBAZ OGNy 8
19y umoug Aq pausoacd Sunaeapy angng g
sapolanny ssusdxgy

aeq ounjeudis

ioshistd Joj sseaoud 03 %0

Bujspon
H-ETH
afleapiy S|egoL)

e

SRR WO fS93ap

ysuad Jmnd

AUBAT

Ajolisg Jgng

A3 —

Walag u__n_.E—

..Emsu_

WausE u___.&_

Ewa_

oo |

W3A3

Wwausg Ngnd

wang

Hjsuag Jqnd

g . g .
7 P o) | \.\\Acﬁs

wawag dyand|

AR 2 s A

Usumg iy x

AT o g5 w2

auag a)ihg

[ Asodaw) ‘dx3 T Fudpon sjeoly

T

T Fd e Py :ws g w\mw_g

E_au:-_nrm\:o_i

=.2Z07T \

HIHONOA ISNIIXI HILIAZIN QUVO8R

==

ARG ML

LIYLSIA STIIAEIS ALINNWINOD TTYANTTIH




BURII Py 1Y W 10 DIRINE G 0 PRI 0T JOGEIN 10 VTN 4
RAMOH SR Jo SINRUNCT YWY Y

IOPAN J0 PUeoE Y A pasosdde-aud Bupasng Ty #PLIEIC 0} pageiau weaBard Suies) fleuwes/aouaRmon
PUISIO 3430 SUORKIO0 J0 Fokung BUMNGAU] SISTRUS U1 SISTI0 Y1 UORE2 RS /M Supaasy o aPIE0F £2Y0S & Uo uopEuasadaY 1
USIH Bulaye wonsipsing/m Apoq JIapes 4o RIS TE30 jo Bupaaw i ABAIBUNEOW JN0NJ J¢ VORBIISSIN )
PinRG Aq paLK s WEyNEUD? 0 ABLIGKE Tiolpne/m Bupaay oy WL NG 20
suopRsadn PIE 1 W/ Bupee D Wy umosg Aq pausses Sugza Jgand v
sapiaSapny snuechyy
] Fr
g pannyng
¥l i peasaddy aympudneddy
- TS0 L paisy |

—— FRO

— SmBpor)

- LT
= sep gL ;
ERIGILIOO/BAON]

wouog opand| Az

ey

/ , % . .
2O LGP I EL L2 Jr W P TIIGF ] & P77 v \\ Jususg a1iang %\
’ , % ) N

iRAY

Jjeung .,H”H \\.\\m‘

Weued JIand \{ \m‘

JuBAY

ysiag olqng W\ .\_\¢

BAZ

WRURE JHqnd Z \
/%

Hpueg aliqnd

wena| C /Ay

P = \Q\.\m&\ e

WHRMOA TSNTICH MATWEIN GUVOR LOTLSHA SESIANAS LLINAWINOD TTVONTINH

VI § 8 ¥4V O3AIN3Y




unaslnl pleog ZzZ0ozZ ‘6T AeiN



FHZOLO1 Wy 26T

SPUPETLEY I SIRINOA BIUBHNT PEOR (ISIMSIOIARI] Jo PIEOETIeNIRY PIROEYS

#jrg damuliy
[eacxddy sayeprdosddy
) 0T, puRis) 'seundxe pajer pieog
IO i PRZPOWING AW 0] DRIBIAS GIB BAOQE PEYS]) SOSUAGKE U] AY/HeD |
Ill..l......l.lnilu. SuwSpoy EWAONLdY
- S[BIIW
- adwopy SE0g
! T N R I Lo
i { P - ! | i
_ [ [ - [ - .
S Y
| | i | _ | = -y
A=A
_ [ _ [T _ .
D 7 T Ry | =7
_ _ ] I _ - - ”
i | | | [ | INN z £ — \\ mmb
CMU&CWUW. =2 uu%
! ] [ | i
./ T D= ¥
280 I pramngiing \f& .\ w .\\‘ ﬂ» ‘Q &A.\VUN%? :ﬁ\\w
M0 1 bmEpey ] _..l|||: weiiw | wing ydpaneg asuedxs] asued
R AT ) ) ==
AHHINOA ASNALXH

LIRALSTA SAOIANAS ALINGWINOD AIVANTTIH




TZ/T/T 3ndapR sy g8 10 Poenale S8ea)ivyg

Suizow paeod WU U 1B palusssud ag 03 pasnba: Loda, jeqeA 10 uanm,

3 PIEOR FU3 4O 3IBIWICD 30K Py 14

$0132410 J0 pIeCE Bu3 Aq pracudde-ud Supasyy oy

PHISIQ suyl o suonesadn 40 SungRuny Suaoiau) atiew u; s yum vopez|ueiom Bupasy 1
GSOH Sundaye uopoipstni/m Apoq jerapa4 Jo eres esey $9 Bupaapy

PUISIG AQ PAIEIRL JUTNSUDI 10 ABuscyie ‘soypne/m Bundapy M

-SUORIAAE) 1SK 121 WM Bunssiy i

-Sayaliainy

SL0BR0Y Fsuadng

wHISK] 01 palejat wiesdosd Juies) Jieuwag faduaguog 3
= PABOY £DT0S U0 UopRusaIday g

+WANfFuson anand 1e uopEuasaKday 3

AT QN4 og

13y umosg Aq pawsoaol Supses Jgng v

anjeudls
¥

~G25 . oL puny

n._as_-_wh
f1ohud Jos ssaanud oy x|

SuiBpo

SOy
ofieopyy

SSIUIMLLO) fSI50N

j8uag Jany

Weag

WaUag qhd

uag

WHjousg 2gnd

Wang

Wouag Aqny

A3

Wjausd Jyqng

u...usm_

Wauay Jyard|

WAz

vy Ngng

Vaa3;

T

| weuag Hgng

juang

AE

Wausn Jjqng

1uBAg

/G

wouzg mangd|

r\‘nQ.E. ..\341\%“\@.

A3

fqean e vanruEidyg /Uit asuadig

\b

TC fp - wea

HIHINOA ISNIdXZ ¥IGWIN Q¥Y0a
LII1S10 SIDIAYIS ALINNNNOD TTYANTIIH

LY, \ J.\UNN\.\N Wmﬂ N R



ave ) amppitis
2Z0EIRS Jepiaus T bivi)

T

¢ !
- F] - $ - ] 05Tl Q :AQ paryLuans
el smppoiaoL |Bubpoywol] sieep moy | senw ImoL  (sBunsdy Mol \
eat

._ yjeusg
oHaNd 10
uofduasag

_ | f _ # Wwasg

Waueg
o0and Jo
uoyduasag

| | _ _ w3

yeusy
lgnd jo
uondussag

_ _ _ _ _ w ez

Juauag
oland jo
uopdpased

_ | _ | _ war3

ausg
Hnd jo
uolidiaseq

| _ _ __ _ e

weusg
oljand Jo
uonduzgsag

_ | _ | _ e

wsleg
ojang ja
uopduosag

* ﬂ _ | _ ward

Weuag
Bugealy 008 Joi epuaby QSOH oland Jo
uonduoseq ZZ02/6/5

v

19y Lao1g AQ PALpsanE D3I DIyNC ¥ . — _ — _w 0% LEL — Bupeey 0OE Weaz

Weusg
SI0pUAA PUB SUAPISEY LM 183N alding Jo
uoRduDE3( ZTOZIPIS

/Ui DIl W LORRY .:"o, M _ _ 0g'LEl _ 1ONJRIN SJBLLIE] ueAg

waisg
Bupsaw (Qd Joj epuabe meiney Hdnd Jo
uoydumsa ZZ0ZIElS

SO DUISK B WO/ BunsE D) Q5°2€1 D Unim Buoaiy wang

KiolimEs dxg LT u|bpa sl SOILN _ Bunea UopeUElUxuORdMTeeg asuedxyl i (5]

ZTO2615 HHQIENHDS DITHD
HIHINOA ISNSIXT HIOWEN QUYOS LOMHASID SINAHIS ALINANKOD EpbllEAE

Ha A, N A e e e




Bupasw panog ixau 3y w0 pauasasd 349 63 pasnbal tiodia) joqian 40 uaxpm ,

5101931 J0 PJR0g 3y} AQ pascadde-aid Suigaayy B
PLASI] S jO SUBRESAO 10 SUDRIURY BUIAOAL] SIANeW LE 5353230 Yk uojlezueSio s Junaapy i

QSDH Junaagye uoiipsunlfm Apog [€J3pa 4 1o aels ‘[ednT yo Fuasw i}

TSI AQ PAUIETRY JWEHNSUCD JO AUI01tE 'SIOppne/m Sundap 4
SUOUBIRTE US| 31 WD/ Funsapy 5

sorodne) asuddxg

pie0g 3} Jo MWD JOH Py 4

=M1 0 pa18 IR Weddoay Bl IRURUBS /A302434003 1]
PO 2105 © uo UoNkINESINY G

LAY Bunaaw Jgng 1e uoneuasaiday ;3

«HldA] Jng 9

1Y umaug Ag pausanad Sunaap oygng iy

EZ0LIB0/S0

WS Wiy,

Ag pepgng

il

®u g, pueasy

S0
anndpe)
sjea
adeajiyy

EGH

8leq damyiEy

jeaviddy ysudoiddy

]
1

SWewwoysaoN|
S[BI)

yauog gy

waaz

lyauag otgng

wang

ijaudg digqnd

IR

Juaag

jauag Mgng

* 9% umoug Aq pawsaaoB Bulesy ngng K- M

usa]

auag dxqnd

[

~id@A0 QN4 :g _

WAy

Weuag Dyand

i~ WJusAaiuiean Mand 18 uopeuBsadRY 1) F

WaAg

yauag |1qn,

= m Apaq esepe 10 sleis ‘18507 o Bunsap 4 |

wian3

HBuag allgng

_P 12y umoug Aq peulanol Buyasy oyang _|

—

Zeereo/st

G pueoq Jeinfas waAag

Hieuag ongng

PIBOG 8L JO SAMLUWOD 501 Py 4 _ _

E202P0/S0

Biw azmuwWoo 9oy py uaAg

L

Hjsuag olgng

] SuQnesad 1apsg & weym Sunssy 9

Z20ZTIEQISN
JafeuRw 121auaB yym Biw JuaAg

AioBajen dx3

48410

fwfipon

S|BaN

SaNn

uojleuRidxIuopdpasag asusdxz aeq

WAHINOA FSNAINA HUUKA

W QUVOT LIDLLSIU SUIIATES ALINIIWWOD T IVUNT AL

Hig any ewen




dunsaln paeog ZzZoz ‘Z aunr



5

ngtaoaennusﬁnsﬁﬂkunsggigkga

§4019.1q Jo parog 3 Aq pascudde-3.d Supsaw

BHISIQ 218 JO SUOIRIIN0 JO SLORSUN} FUMBAUL SINRW UL 152510 ym uniezivedio/m Supasy i
050H Juiiaaye uaspsunl/m Apoq (B1apad 30 105 12900 30 Susemty o)

PUISIA AQ PAUIEE WeYRSUOT A0 AALIDUE SI0Ypnaim Suneapy -y

SUORRRIND PLISIG A Wo/m Susteaw 1o

$opi0dn0) asuadiy

PUBDQ 243 JO IRWYWWICD JoH Py 4
«ANSIQ O3 pazejas wWesdold Fujules) fiedwas/aauasaguey i
=PiR0g £3705 @ uo vojieWIsIdaY 1]

«WUBA3/AURIIN Jang 18 Uapesaday 13

«UDAT Hjgng 19

Dy umag AqQ pauiased Fupsaw ang iy

WIS Wy,

Ag pelpeqng

301 pasan

g0
Bundpoy
s[eopy
sFei

R0y,

i
|

2URIOUTIS

[uaoaddy aymadosddy

[ 0’0

so)

seuoosaIoN|

Wauag syangd

~

usag

1yauag o|jany

jueag

Hj2ug dNnd

. ‘

BA7

[+ 1ov umoig Aq peuiancs Buyean anang v |

Hsuag aqqnd
" JumAg

lijausg Jiqngd

T T ———

Supselu purog

any

ZCOR/BLIZD

wauag syand

[+ suopssedo omsia e wosm Bunean o |

wib i By

AT

ZZ0TIL S0

Hjouag JHang

[+ uenzonang :g |

HiEef BIR U WaLO)

wuaag

ZZ0ZiP LIS

Hjauag Jgng

=W suafead( 1oMSI0 2 ND/M Bunesyy 5 r

SEUipiing mau 1oy 3/ INOTE ELEIS GHM 1o

WaAg

20N G0

jauag aycng

__W 1oV umoug 4q pelusral Bugeeyy gand |

98 pUE Yizd

uany

ZZ02/04/50

Hjsuag Jqnd

e ——

008

PEIgsy

AT

Z202/80/30

AioBMED g )

HuBpo]

Sproy

BN

:o:!i..xw_co_—mtluoon sEuUadxg

Lt

S Wi auny

HARDNOA ISNIIXT HATIWTIW IVOH IDMISTA STOIANIS ALINAIWWNOD ITVaANTTIH




B0 Moy | SubpotmoL| mmewn ImoL sl 1oL |sBugmely myay

T 4 g
\N%VM iy .
Wz s - s - T S5 95]00°528 ‘ 1A paspugng
19a],

RIS ZEOT/Z/G BENOSI0 PUR UBLd JHgng Jo
uelduoseq EZ0T0TIS

PIROR 541 )0 FHEAAIOO DK Y _ _ _ _ 05261 _ sapuwwo) g SN [FuopEn Wang

GSOH Jo Doy sssusng|  24ang Jo.
vopiuosag TTOTLIS

Iy tnarg 4Q D08 Bmoy g Y _ _ _ _ 092gl ~ Q08 senday Eu»m_

RICRUSA 1SSy pUE SlUaisoy 8oy SNRd JO
uoRdEa] 2202/RVG

unszyBugsen Spand W ORIy 1D _ _ — _ og it _ 1R SR warg

BIGPUBA, 13159y PUR Siepias e ognd Io
ueqdiosag UL W

945 Do e u | _ _ T YORNN LR weagl

AWRIB0) UOIIRDY FAIN SOUBUSINEIN e MM PUR 2810310 ahang jo
uondiosag) TLORONG

By B AQ Pewawab BuRsa Mg _ _ _ _ o058l w GuRsay) UoREAIIAN pur Ry WA

SIA81] [ERadg jeuoiBay) 1o Rumayy|  ouong o)
uondireag ZZOTIBIG

(Oesny aana o uin 008 os'iss vasas  SOGSY e

LoBsgdig IS0 BuBpan i [T Bunsew USHaHdYIuondpTRan sweda &

TZOTIETA M2OIINHIS DIVHS
YIHINOA AGNISXS HISWIN RIVOE LORLLSID STDIANES ALINMNNOD TTYANTTSH




TZ/1/% 3np3oye aws/e5°08 1e paumnaled sBeayy

K SI013841G Jo pleog R Ag panosdde-aud Bunasw Ty

RUISIG 34} J0 SUDRELIAE JO suoRIuR Buwvaiaul seyewE ) 53840 Y vopenuelio/m Bugeaiy or

5t

asOH Supdaye uopips|Ing/m Apoq |esepay 10 15 “Tea0n jo Bupaayy
PILSI] Aq pama1 JueyNsUoD 10 AduicnE ‘sayjpne/m Junaay 4
SudResade) PRSI0 2 Na/m Jupsap 1o

Sunsaw preoq beau syl 10 PALRsad 3G OF PAUINbEI UOAL [BQIBA SO UBRUM.
RIBOE UL }O 3STRUWOD IOH PY 14

«UASI) 01 iRy Wweifiold Sujuyes) fieuguag/faousyuoy 13

» PJROG €105 GO uonMusaldsy

«JU3AL/BUlISBIY JIGNd 18 voneluasaudsy 1)

»WBAT Nignd 9

1y wmoug Aq pauanod Sugsasiy Aqng oy

!sauoliajoy asuadyy

L] uneufis
- 210 pusy jiosked oy sse0ad 0] uoﬁ
BuSpoy
y @ I.I..JIHN T sjeay
P p L. afeapw sspeyo )] SSUIWRUO) fSMCN
Wausg [nd
uang
lpouod Sjmnd
E&m_
g u_s.c_
ucﬁm_
Wausg u_.._i_
Eu_....__
uﬁ._su__ec_ )
Wpauay u_z.c_
T E
FrTIET u_z..,__
wamg| &wﬂ\h
Wauag Adgnd
Waud JI/jnd .
e BT~
. acu__uuo_x__&_ . 7
MR B° I¢A\QQJ ﬁsm_\.u\.\ T
“Kiokases dng T Fuipoy N T vopsieyhafuondinseg ﬂﬁem_ ag
TS e rOOR i&ajz
\. YIHONOA ISNIdX3 YIBNIW GEVOe

LOINLSIC SIDIANIS ALINNWINOD FTVANFIIH



JUNIYNIIS

Pen s ..-...-..-.-v.r.—v-..-x

(43HONDA 110330 41

%Dofade
10 916009 d|ap Uo MaLARl B gn 3AB3| ased|d
jutede awoo noA ey

I

(£B°12% : (8304 '89°E$ :dil) ¥z
(80°12$ :1230] *G2'Z$ :o1)) A
(v1°028 :le30f "gg°(18 L) xoq
g, dt} ps3sasing

LEe"gis ‘lejo)
VA ¥ Ixe]
r8 gL ‘Leljolqng

69" L$ 5P| | Lpesang g~
56°88 dell uaLy) AdsLyy gz

Wd BE:GL:ZL :ol)
ZU0T/L1/S 18)Rq

U1 8uLg

ABU131Ig :3ako[du3

Ge-HI00Y | |Rug
ch-30VZ11502202 01N 1evoL)
B4 ‘ON Jayai]

IBEL-257 (00))
SOBLIA01 07



YLOZ{OMOL Wd TE'Z

SICPEZERY Ui¥e SIBUONGA 95URSXY NIEOR OSOMEOTIRIG j0 PRORSIENIR MECEVS

Eﬂ\ ajer] 2MRUTIY
- “ R m [easxddy uudosddy
i qMﬁo pazjioyIne Al 0] PRURI I8 BAGGE us.uu__c“uuuumnﬂewn:“u»_ﬁwwm_
: POT SIWADUAY
—— SO
afealn  s[EIO],
] | O | i3 oMJ
e L orH TR
] ] [ [ INP=SN K SR
| i | i Lo T - 7
o = L ;w,w i
_ | ] a1 [~ |
_ : _ 75 @m%&? \U,Nwsws
_ | [ - [ [ ] -
.q = - L T3l z
i i L | L 1 B
1 | S | B i W R S
280 B prsnquiey % 2 L] v 09 Nw\ w&
Ao | owbpoy | ewew | Jebeaim ) s | . osugdxy
== \ z o XY
THHIXOA ASNAIXH

LITHLSIA SIOIAUES ALINAWIWOD ﬁﬂ¢ﬁzmﬂﬁm




TZ/1/T 3A1992 31i/95°08 1@ paje|najes adeay

%

1034 4o paeog Byl Aq pancudde-a)g dunasap

12143510 24 $o SRR J0 SoipuNY SYAojAuS JSIEW u) Ssu) i voneziuellio/m Supaaly ot
QSDH Bupaye uopaipsuni/m Apeq [wsapad 10 s1ess ‘1eaoy jo Hupaapy 3|

PHISIA AG PateIRa JuelnsUO 10 AJuione ‘saypne/m Aupsen w

-SUCRRIIAD PN s ND/m Bupaay 0]

Bupasw pieog au a3 je pajuasasd 3g o) pauinbal 110033 |eqas Jo USRI
PJROG 31 JO DLW J0H py 1y

«H3510 03 paieas weaBoud Suiuel | euwes soualunn 3

» PAECH E3TOS U0 UonRusABY g

»WBAI/Bunasiy J|gng 38 uoneasaidey 5

«3U3A3 JlIgny g

Py umaug Aq pausaaol Jupasaw Jignd -y
B D% asusdiy ‘5814003307 asuatng
gu m Hﬁ Ze7 aeg Sau:u_n*
: JAQUIBIN pivog
!!."m MM m {210 puey Hodhed soj ssazoud o} 30
3udpo
7z uﬁn S|
adeayny SR L, SO /SI30N

Yauad Jgng

WIAT

WouBR JiGnd

waAg

Hjausd g

ueA3

yBUBE iqnd

WAz

Hj3uag Njqng

: A
22 ln%u@ . Wauag Higng
, ” A . P45

Jysuag Ngng

: TN ==
%% Wauag Nyang

FE

e

i A 7 | wausg sugng )
n \_m.\m.. ?L‘\Iﬁ WeA3 7
N B - ¢ - (7 = . I I
T R O Wl 7 G
KiofRes-dd | o | Suipot sjean adeaN uopsus|dx3fuondisseg asusdig weg
S-S tamg

H3IHINOA ISNIIE ¥IANIN GUVOS

.iu\@wa\ gﬂﬂ\% INVN

LOILSIA SIIIAYIS ALINNWINOD JTVANTIIH

L4



f

L0 Dowingos
(780) 256-1%81

Ticket No: 79
Ticket UT0: 202205112A0F-472
Small Room->5

Employee: Brittiey
Dine In

Date: 5/1172022
Time: 12:19:38 PM

L-25 Crispy Chicken Wrap $8.95
L-8 Quesadillas $7.89

Subtofa1: $168.84
Tax: $£1.47
Total: $18.31

R
"
Suggested Tip /fgij’T

10X (lip: §1.83, Total: $20,14)
15% (Tip: $2.75, Total: $21.06}
20% (Tip: $3.86, Totai: $21.97)

1l

Thank™you come again!
Please leave us a review on Yelp,Booyle or
Facebook

Wiz,

IF CREDIT VOUCHER)

SIGNATURE




dunaa pieog ZZoZ ‘9T aunf



FHOZIOLTL Wl 267

s1eg SAMUUBEL

esoaddy pupderddy

‘gesubdxe pajeia: peog
pazpoging AW o) PEJR|S) BB BADQE pois|| Sesuadye syt Aias |

STYAQUJdY

S[eay
Bwapy  smoL

=
-
——
-
=

SICPEZLAY W SIBDNOA 9SUBGR PIBOY OSIHIRICIRI] O PEUGIRINDRS PIEOTVS

Jaad,
_ I _ ] PR \wﬁfl,;\ JJLS,L;«
o v 7 7
_ _ ] T =7 » o
2= <L TR Ty
_ [ ] [~ I =
ey ST
7N 2 NN
| I T ] [T IO P A

—]
s
r

_ | L - | DN — i

LONLISIA STOAYAS ALINANIWOD) TTVANTTIH

_ I [ - A R R
3810 @ praanquin 1\%\.“&1 nU u/ﬁ ,UDU\V\ wwm
oo | Buipen | smmmy [ Jabaein Ay vopeus|dx o_itunen savotxa| esusdxy
JV \ = oEg w.h .m..\ WEN
HAHDOA ASNEIXH




TZ/t/T anpaaya ajiui/es'0$ e pareinojen aBeaiw

51308413 Jo paecy 2y Ay panosdde-gug dunasw n

BIsIq 9 jo sueitesade Jo SuoRaUNY Bupojaul Ja3lew uy SRR @ uoneaueRio/m Bupaayy
QSOH upoaye uopapsuni/m Apaq jesapa4 Jo ajels ‘|exo jo Bupaaiy |

PHIIC AG paterss ey nsuos Jo Aawoye ‘saprem Supesiy

SuopRIado

PIsIa 30 o/m Bunaap i

_x=IT_

Supsaw paeeg eU ay) 18 patuasald 3Q 03 pAINb3J 1t0dal [BgSA 10 USITIAM,,
Paeag aip} 4O SIRPUWIOD 304 Py 4

+HA51Q 0} PAILRS wellod SuielL/euiwss/auaguoy 13

» PJEOE 2705 U0 uoneusauday :q

a3 Funsaw o)gnd 1e uonessaiday o

«HUIAZ 2GNg ‘g

v umoig Ag pawssnod Bupasay Jigny y

5apoBaio) asuatxy

amieusig)
jloshed Jo} sseaosd o3 3p

Buidpoy
sigapy

alea)n S0 )

U0 /SA0N

Wauag qnd|

Wang

WjRuag Jiqnd

WaAZ

Iypuag qng

uaag

1yauag 2ygng

WA

Wauag yang

S_\: Vg :&W

uang

1yauag ygng

B oo

uaag

YIHONOA 3SNadXE YI8WIW qYvosa

DT %&ﬂéw\« TN

AULSIQ SADIAYAS ALINRININGD TTVAONITIH

L

jaua8 Jiqny
WgA3 “VA.\\_M
{ . ouag Jt[nd
YL WY ey SRS
v gu&ljj\ g .
n TE(G G A ) A Weag[ T
PY Aumﬂw; — DL T - 21 = R s
- TP J%A\qi mumt.. anz _..w 7 \, s
Aaogmey oy BRO | Supn SivelN aseBN vopEurdx3fuoRdyosag ssuedg eg
S-S iowa



i

Los Dowingos
(760) 2%6-1381

Ticket No; 19
1icket GID: 2022081 1280F-42
Small Room-25

Employee: Brittney
Bine In

Date: 5/t1/72022
Time: 12:19:39 PM

L-25 Crispy Chicken Wrap $8.95
L-6 Quesadillas $7.89
Subtofa]: $16.84
Tax: $1.47
Total: 518.31
. 3\ '
Suggested Tip I

10X (Tip: $1.83, Total: $20,14)
15% (Tip: $2.75, Total: $21.06)
20% (Tip: $3.66, Total: $21.97)

]

Thank " you come again!
Please leave us a review on Yelp,Gooyle or
Facebook

IF CREDIT VGUCHER)

STIGNATURE



TZ/T/T 3a12943 I /95°0% 30 PREjN|Ed 388N

h $10333210] JO pieog o\ AQ panosdde-aud Bugasw oy

BLISIO FY) §0 SUDRESSAO JD SLORIUN) BUADIAUL JO3IRW U] SIS Yym uopemedio/m Buposy i
052H Fuaaye uopdipsiini/m Apog [eiaps3 J0 #1215 (B307 30 Bupeayy |

1LA5K) Aq PafEl WeNNsU3 Jo ASWIONR ‘SoYpne/m Junaan tH

SUCHRIBAD L] 3 DM Bupasiy i

isapabalo)
A £, 4
e m k.a_._ua._ pavog

Fupaswt pieog el ay 3¢ pajuasasd agq 0 paumibed U008 [UGRA 10 UBRMAL,
pieog N} JO SVPMMIGT J0H Y 14
LAISI] 03 pajep) wednid Sunyelliewag/asualuo) (3
« PJRCA £DTOS U0 LUoieusauday g
»MPAI/IUNDIN D1jQNd 1€ uonewasasday 1o
«IU3A3 JYqNg 9
WY umoup Aq paiianod dupasay uqng v
50BN asuadig

Neq amyeul
fiouhed Joy ssaoosd 0} %0

p— W..Nm (8101 pURID

3ugpon
siea
3Bean sSjEal)

;

IUFULILOT /SFION

Wjausg Jjiqnd

Woa3

Wausa Nang

JUany

Wauesg and

pLTEL |

JYoauey Jgnd

wang

ysuadg 2qng

WA

WauEg 9ang)

waagz

Wauag Mqng

RAg

Weuagdland

343

Jyauaq Hangd [

P R

WeAY i .\ ..w.
uag ANignd J

F
i

w7

Arofne) dx3 PRI Buyiipoy sjsaw

=

uonsueiing/vanduosag asuadng ey

T o T

YIHONOA 3SN34X3 ¥I8WIIN a¥vOe

_\\ﬂé "IN

LIHLSIA STHANAS ALINAWINOD TTVONTTIH



Smg \.V...aw&m

TE0EI0ZI PPIOULEE T BRI
»
" ${ - $1 - 5 S g5j00g2e Q :Aq payhugng
10l

JounG o), | BuBpoimoL | SR oL | soimA el [sBupsen elol

Hjeuag
3jiqny 4o
uondiiagec)

E ! _ _ | _ | wers

yeuag
Hand jo
uajidioseg

eas

aueg
alqnd jo
unidaseq

3 | L _ m ! wars

Waueg
2and jo
uofduoseq

3 _ _ | | | o3

wausg
WaAd TZOL/Z/G $ENS|Q PUE ueld Hand jo
Ucldersa T2ORAOTIS

_ﬂ FuTDG BU) ¢ MIMIAIOD 20K (g o _ * # _ 097LE) _ sappuod Ino WG [Fuonen Waaz

KL

HWeueg
(50H Jo Supeaty sseuisng AN 40
UL ZEDZBLIS

_.uu 1y wa0sg) 44 possmaoll SuB0ON SN _ _ i _ 0548l IF GOA swinbey ueag

waueg
SIOPUSA IBjY PUB SiUepisey j8a|  Nd o
uoiduasoct deozieLs

~H| N O 3 M0 — _r _ \_ 05 €0 _ %R auBULEy uRAT
Yialiag

SIOPUBA 18ISTY PUB SJUDPISEY RN Mjang jo
uopdunseg ZE0ZTIL LIS

! m. JUSAT/OUAR, QNG 19 LMEIUeTsR _ _ _ — 0548 _ 1R IR, Wwaagy

Heved
SLUEIBOIY UONEGISAY PUR SOUBLBILIB YIBJ MBIAS PUB 3SNASI] 2|and jo
uoldisag ZZOZOMG

—.l iy Uiy A possano HUGIIR cland iy _ _ _ _ o5 /el _ Buneaiy uopesoey pus eg i
suag

SIoEK] Bpadg [sucoy jo Buneeny ghg jo
vonduseg 2Z0T/6/S

m 2R AW & [ 0098 6 el vasas jueAs,
KioHaieg dxg 10 Buibipat SHeoR sallw Blinosin UOBURKIHAAAINS0 Ssuedng awa

TZOLATIS HIMINHOS DIVHD
HIHONOA ISNAXI HITWIW QHVOE LORLSIO STIATIS ALINWHDD TWANDTIH




SRS

- $

- $

00°'055

LT R

BUQ 180y

SuiEpoT wo),

SR [B0)

FOJIN I=0L

shuneen no),

Japiaugng T Bierd

“Ag peRnuang

lyouag
2Uand jo!
vodussaq) |

wenl

Hauag
2and jo
uonduosag

jusag

auag
lgnd 1o
UORALISA

juang

Nauag
dnd jo
uolduaseg

el

laueg
qnd Jo
uolduoseq

uBAg

lysuag
oljgnd jo
Uogdirasag

wang

i3S AURCD DUIRMBILIAE UES PUE SWARISY 1RO

Waueg
ang jo
uendinzag

SMUDAZ, UGS Sighg 18 LoneLasaitay )

o5 |

don ¥ yim aeyosn

WaAd

CEOZIEM

18lpng jenuuy' £20z 1dope pUB ssalishy QSOH

walmg
24qnhd Jo
uondirsag

T3y WA AG PGl Buneaipy onqrg V|

05°LEL —

aoa senbBay

el

CIOZEID

SjUapi3sy AIBPUSIBH PUB LIOPUSA LI jR3K

yauag
odng ja
uoydunsag

e |

ISRIRy wialuie ]

Wanzg

Ze0EIg

Z20Z 'E aunr gOS8 o) epuaby ssmik o) jaayy

Wausg
2uany o
uondLasan

KHENIEIG) WAIERICT B WD Buaapy

g LEs

NS Wt Bupeaw

luanz

ZE0ZILEK

AoBajen dxg

)

buibpo

SO

Bupesyy

coan_.-_mmp_o_«n_hgon esuvadxy

aieg

HIHINOA ISNIdX3

ToTING

HIAIZNHIS DRYHD

HIAGWIN GHVYOE LILSIT SIDNANZS ALNNWWOD T WANTTEH




SI0039.Q 30 (B0F I AQ pancidde-aud Tunaap 1y

BHIST AY3 3T SUOREIBLO IS SUORIUN BUIMOAU) SIBJRW Ul TIS9130U) Yt uoneziveiao/m Bunaap o
USIH Budsle uonapsunfv ApoR |wipad 40 3IRIS 96307 Jo Sunaayy i
PIISIG AG PRUIRIAL IEYNSUDD JO ASUIONE ‘saoupne/m Supaap H

BUpIaau proog 1xau ay) 10 pasussald 3q o3 Paunbas padas [ogsan io vauumy ,

PAE0R B3 O FON(WWIC2 J0H PY 4

+PLOSI O3 BIE1RL WRIFON BultIes| /IRUHIIS/A0URIAU0] 13
+PIR08 ET0S # Ue UdlBIudsaday 10

«WRA3/BURABIN Jnd e boneuasaday 1)

SUORRIAD 118K 34 WM Funeey o

SovBam?) aseadriy

#1U347 J|9ng g
1Y UmoLg Aq pausasnd Suasw Mmgnd v

WS i),

-Ag paniwgng

OIS

Fepn

[EHr], pOEL)
340}

Jugpory

e
S0,

jesniddy apeadosddy

)

SjeloL

SuswLionsalont

Hyausg nqng

DA

weuag a1qag

juaag

-
[ i
=

Hjauag 3lgng

JUSAY

Jeung auqng

J~  1ov umosg Aq pewenot Bugesy sarg o )

ITEY

iyauag ajjgng

T

_ﬂ 199 umoig Aq pawsanab Bunsaw agand v |

Bunaeiu pisog

WaAg

ZE0ZIB1/50

yauag sqng

_{H SuoReedy IOUISIQ 21 NOM Bujosy o §

WB yipw Bitu

wusAg

ZEDEILHISO

yadag Jfang

I~ Jusa3 gng 1g ~

Hed 8L} u HaJU0D

DA

ZE02/¥ HS0

HpouRg sliqng

~  SUoNBBd() 10 &1 Woym Bupeayy 1o |

SBuPHNG ML 40} DY INOGE JEIS Ylm Top

eag

E2AUAR Y]

Hjaueg aqngd

[« tov umosg fq pewanos Bugsan ogng |

3Y pue Req

waag

ZT02/0HS50

ujauag 3ugng

U U Sisasau ypm voljeziueliom Bujasay ir

__IH.

009

psaqsy

WeAg

cenzreren

Aolbisyey dry

Ja0 Guipo

S{BDI

vojleue|dx3 uopd|LoseE SFUatD

el

YIS iy BN

HHHONOA ISNAIXA HTAWHIK GIVOE LOTILSIA STOIANES ALINGKWIWGD SITVANATIH

)




buyaaw piong 1xau ay) 3o paiuasasd 3q o3 ARKbA Liodas HAGIRA JO UBLLM .

540333510 JO plecq Byl Ag panosdde-aad Bugoap N

BASIY AU 40 SUONLIZAG Jo SUOLIUN) Bupnonul SIBLI UK 5153331 Y uonezurtinfm SUnaap

QSJH Suniaye uonypsUn(/m ADoq (2Jpa4 1o 218315 2307 30 U3y ||
11351 AQ PAVIBIAL WEINSYOD 10 AQUIONE 'SIONpNe s Buaap
FULRESIA0 DINSIQ A WS BuRazy 19

PIBOR DU 4O FINIWILAD J0Y Py
SJSI0 03 pale(RI weaBosg Bujuier] freuiwas/a3usiao) 13
+PIBCE £3T05 B U0 UOREIU2SAAIIY i

2T Bunasi 2114 Je uoneWRsAIdRY i)

LIUFAT 215904 8

12y usmaig Ag pausancd Junaaw 2and v

FOLUHIRIN ) astiadizy
Ywg Wiy aleq EYTIETN
ARG PRGNS
1eacaddy apeiadoaddy:
- {EI0 1 pubss)
A3
- Jndpery
- SOy
- afenpy S[eI0 |
.mEmEEoo_.meL
- | - [~ T- S0 .
Hjauag slgnd
B I 1

Houag Higng

WAy

Hjausg olangd

UPAR

jauag afqng

1y Umoug AQ pautanol Buysaw oland v

WaA]

meusg 1angd

JJUBAZ ANGgRg g |

WBAJ

jyaueg Juang

=

JuaazBunsay oyqnd Je uopmussaidey g |

usAg

Waueg Sygngy

i+ ja ApOq |R49PR 10 )BIS TeD07 jo Bunoaw 3 |

—

jusag

ijaueg dlgng

= 5 Z202/€0/80
.Vp 1y usmoug Aq pausenol Bunaay olang v | _ _ ﬁ — sBujp|Ing doys mau J0) Sieucnpuos 21e dn pexod TUBAT
ausg ongng

— ZEQZIZOM0
_.» 12y umoug Ag pawieaol Buuady ouand v ! _ _ _ _ B piaoq JejnBay aAg
Ujouag Hangd

[— ZZOTIEISO
|15 suOlessdo 1ousIQ 84 WENM Buddw D wiy, yus By uaAY

AioBajen dxg FETHYS) Buibpon sjeaw SOl uopeurjdxzuondussaq asuadxy 1 ANeg
ZTOT g aunp YNWIE Wiy ‘AN

HAHDTOA ASNIIX BAFHNTIN GAVOS LITULSHE STIANIS ALINIIKINOD A VAN A TEH




~

nﬁﬁiguﬂ:nﬁuag—n&!s%tﬁﬁﬁhg .

SICE93|0 40 PIEOR #ut Aq panordde-aad Buies ot

VUASIQ B4 40 SUSRR SO Jo SUGKRUN FUIADAUL SISTIRIIL 4] FISRI3IE 3 UONERUERD/M Sunaap iT
GSIH SURTANE VORHPSLINT/ APOA |EJAPA4 40 MNEIS ‘(2007 4o Buptaary 7|

B0 Ag _.u_.._zn._ WEYAEUDD JO AnLione ‘cioupre v Sunsa K

PIROY P13 40 IPYCILUSI I0H PY 4

510 Q1 PRI weuBosg Bujulelf fIeulRs/RIUIBIOT 13
+PIB0Q EDT05 B 10 Uoneuasaday ig
»HWN3/AuRea Jiqnd 18 vopeuLsadaY 53

#3383 3nd 2
SUORIBE) JNsIl 31 WO/ Sunasiy D Dy umoss Ag patanod Bupsay ayqng iy
" sappodnny seusdcy
™ aeg 2amaudrs
| g paupgng
IH | sanxddy aepdoaddyy
[0 puragy I
Foia)
Sudpoy
e
sy gEoL
ﬁ._wsnsuau.uzT
I - - |-

| P

PIHC] LTI A

£ \Nglgkﬁg
oy \i\ 3/ IHN ) Fi 3‘\

rd

_ _\_ 17—~ _

T Z ST

ST B

TUOAZ W\\N\ﬁ

G P HISLSE BUGES
TR TLT

WiBAT Q\N\m

775

BB T .mw
- 705

LS

——

77

|

W IUH L W VR .\N“.

o _ “ﬁ\\ r; ﬂ,sJ

—

i E\\.‘ﬁk&&w
VT

SRR D
e e

vE

e
—

L.\......,:. : %h\ -

o

HRUET GG,

. (e

SWBLBE WG

Juaay

WRLCE UG

J
LINECRUASSV AR T

yazmag| 7
e
- ; WsAT m\m.
wwa
BT

TASH -

BIEINOA ISNEIXT HITATA QIVOH IDINISIA SHIAMTS LLINONIWWOD FTVINTTIH




T2/1€/L 3dd
7e/i1/L3dd
Zz/e/L 3dd

22/61/9 3dd

1o} spoday asuadx] juaiin)



YLOZIOLIOL Nd 282 SPOTEZ LAY UM SIBUONCA Bsustixg pJecs OSDH\SI0NaN] Jo PIBOENSIeNIE ] pleodvE
_ [eaerddy auprdoxddy
“sesuudie pejeto pieon

pazpoIne AW 0} POIR|0I SUESADAE pojs)| sasuede el Ajrao | |-

l _ ] ] ﬂ
| _ [ T [
_ 1 [~ ] _
_ [ _ I 1 I
e ZZ DL IS S

[ [ T 1 [ c\\)@ o Si wa\
| ‘ , : 2
] il [ =775 1 2 \.e \W
_ - [ - 1 ~ P

— m\\ I DLl T ook

) | Buppon. | siwow | sowa _ \mﬁa [ asYY

N.u N»\& N\ 7 mmmobg ASNAIXT *A mu\ mU QGW -

LORLLSIA SADIAWIS ALINAWINOD TTVANTTIH

=< (bl/4 249



$

$

05289 Q

[eloL

de\pQ el

BugBpo ol

S|EaN 0L

S8HIN 1|0L

stugssiy 1m0l

Aq peniwgng

Heusg
I o
uondimsag

ueay

usueg
aqnd Jo
uopdunsag

Az

Weueq
aqnd jo
uondusseq

LaAg

Heuag
aqnd Je
uondposaq

WeAg

Wsueg
Hiand 40
uopduoseq

uand

220z AInr uiieq [ 18U} BI0JUSS 1o} SBYDUN| -y BIMNY SENDSIE “YIUNT ALRUOLY JOILIG PUSIY

weueg
oiignd o
uopdyssaq

_n. ssusazBugaop olIgng 18 uofejuesasday (0
=

— _ Jejua] Joues OSOH

WeA7

C2OTILIG

‘WSRO SUYSUNS PUE 2|NPaLag sad majaey Buneay sseuisng ggoH

waueg
g Jo
uopdpsseq

_H oy umoug Ag pewnroD Bufealy ofjgng

05°LE} _ Bugssy aod JeinBey ASOH

jusAz

ZZOZIOLe

ZZ0z/01/9 Joj epualie AOK pue sseuishd QSOH Meley

iuaueg
o1qnd 4o
uojjdisaq

_Hll SUORRIBO OHIEIO 4 Oyw Bunsep (D
e

ogiel | WD unm Bupeop

juahg

CE0Z/SIe

"SIuEA® JBIU o} mojie o} 'Spiey Sods Joj SIBNT “{puES MOjE) eouBLBUIEK B SSNoSI]

ususg
odnd jo
DL TLET |

_H’ 1Y umnig Ag pawanoB Bupaay alged

05" L2k _ eajulwwe) uopealoey pus Hied

uaAg

CZOEv IR

s.apuodsex 181 Ui 1988l ONN Bulpuene sjuspisal aney o} ONN .o} Bujuuelg

ialag
olignd jo
uondunseg

_H. RUE0g BU} J0 BAUALGS J0H Y i

05'L¢El "0 WBIN jrucpeN

WAz

ZzoziLg

AlobBajes mxm

00

bu|BpoT

Bunesi voneusidicLondiiceng esusdicy

aeq

HAHINOA FSNIIXT WIGWIW TuVOd LORILSIA STJIANIS ALINNWNOD ITVANITEH

~2/bif 240

<T02/02/9

YIAIEANHIS DIVHD




$J01324G JO preoq 33 Aq pasosdde-3ad Bupaay )

Bupsaw pioog xau 2iy 1o pajuasasd aq o paynba: Lodas jogian 1o uanEM ,

PIsIA 3Y3 40 SUGRRIITUO 10 SUCIIUNY BUIAOAUL SIPREW U 5159304} yim uopeziuedio/m Sunaaly i

SJH 2unaaye uouoipsuni/m Apoq (e13pa Jo 31835 ‘|e207 jo Sunaap 3|
PHAsIa Ag paurelal eNnsua 4o A3usone ‘sionpne/m Supasi (4
sugneIadQ 1PLIsIQ 31 WO /M Bunaaw o

pieog 3yl O IDNUWWOI I0H Py 4
1311151 0} paiejal weided Jujuiel i/ IBuUnUas/asuaiaguo) |3
«PIBCE £ITOS & U uoieuasaiday :q
»U3AI/Bunaay Mqng 18 uoneuasasday i)

ROCTEETLLNE:

12y umoIg Ag pausanod Sunaaly agnd iy

satsolatw) asuadxyg
UG | a8g 2B
:Ag poppugng
{eacaddy aepdoaddy

————————

E EI0L PUELD)

N RO

. 3m3po]

- S[BIA

- ageany SEI0, .

‘sjuawoyssioN|

[ - [ - i - | sie0L

Weuag algnd

JUSAY

y=uag dligngd

DA

lyauag ol|qnd

[
m_W
[~

JueAg

yeuag olangd

_w“o,q umaoag Ag quo_;.on Bupee mang iy _

usAg

ueuag aigqngd

-

JUeAT DNand ig _

Y|

(®12p o ains Jou) Al puE YIEB|D) JOIS8UIC] YIiM oW

euag olgng

[ PIEOH GU} JO S9J}ILLLIOD 90H PY _

SOUBLIPIO SUYsuns uo Buw ooy pe

juaag

leujas WHOIA B 9q 0} 95Nja. 3|qissod NOGE JUSLLIIUNOUE SPEW

ausg onang

HIHINOA ASNAIXT HATWIW (FHVOT LITHLSIA STOIAHAS ALINAIWINOD ATVANTTAH

i CEDZ/LLI90
_H LJueAd olqnd g _ _ _ _ _ usyoun)| Ionag JuzAg]
ysuag dl|qnd

z 220Z/21190
_m.b!ﬁ&_ umoug Aq pausasot .mc_«mms_ Aqnd _ _ _ _ _ Buneaw pieoq Jejnbal juang
$88UISNG 101851p pue epuabe B noge wB s 19w jauag alqnd

220Ziv LI90
m suopesad() IS 31 WO /M Bugasyy o _ * _ _ _ wB yym B JuIAg
SJUSLUBOUNOUUE SPELL DUE SSapU)Ie PRLLORAA Hjausg 2qnd

2202/ 1190
_H. LLJUSAg ojgnd g sied au u; Yasuon juaag

Eomuuuu dx3g 1BYl0 m..__auo._ =T sy uoieuejdxg/uopdiiosaq asusdxy ajeq
ZZoz/6 190 YW wy) aleN

2z[bi|o

\\)

30




TZ/1/T shdaym ayw/og 05 1o parenajes aFean Supsawe paeoq BeU ayy 1e payussasd aq 03 paunbal Jodaa |EqRA 10 LaRLIAL,

...m puRog Sy Jo SIMUWOD IOH pY 1y
$10333210 jo pueoq syt Aq panocudde-aud Supaapy Bl +«I1SIa 0} pajeal weiloud Hujures) Jreupiag/aouayuo) 13
BNISIQ 543 30 suUDHesado 4o SUDRIUNY BuAOALE JaYIeWw uj s3ss03u) Yym voneziueBio/m Bupsely « PIROY £3T0S UO uoneusaxay g

QSDH BupIsye uoRDIPsLN[/m Apoq |Rsapay 1o a1Es ‘eacy jo Bunaayy | +HUA3/Bunaaw Jjjand 12 uopuuasaiday
- PIASK] Aq pareta. eynsuos 10 ASWIGHE ‘SO |prRe/m SRS 'H »WUBAZ 2)qNg g
-suopesRdQ 1451 24 NS/ Supeap (o Py umaig Aq pawsano? Sugsasiy gng v

i$3j408230) :sa(i0B3)0) asuadxy

aeg aunmeuss

ameuls pawog
ravyal ket o Yo
Suipon
w :Qm sjeapy
. aleajy 5je0)] UMW) fsatoN
Wouag dqng

JuaAz

Wauag Iiqnd
Waag
Wauag Mg
WAy
Weuag Jgngd
wang|
1Wauag jqnd i
wanl 3/ \ ¥}
jauad dgng
A3 .m‘, 7 \..rvw
WeuRt Mqng A
. usA3 ..xq / \3
agausg ojang .
ww__ b/
yauRd Jqnd .
weal m 77
| woueg anend|
weay .1\%“
aeg

TED T YT g o
YIHINOA ISNIJIX3 YIANIW Q¥VYOoa
3 LII41SHE SAIIAHIS ALINNWINGD FTYANITIH
~T \ ¢ \ L m @ﬁv

A




jo0g8aed
A0 BAn0Yy‘diap ue HAlAG) © Sh GARD| asteld
auwon NoA sueyl

il

(95" €28 (B0 ‘68 g tOLl) X02
o4 RILI I ‘75724 +di]) %61
(zy 123 t{ei0 ‘of° 14 +dil) X0l
“15f7 di| pajsashng
b

J¥ 6LS : Le1ol
FX-A & 1 xel
OB LLE 1lelolans

00°0% 1in44
56" 8¢ deap w1y Adstdd 62-1
56 8% pe|eg ¥ dnos €17

TRRTAL I HASRELLE
zzoz/efo 9wl

ug aug

AauyjLag :eakoldid

£e-1000Y | {PUS
z/\-ug/an0gogzeg -0In 1%
gy tON 1390LL

18%993 (0aL)
sofuliog 0]



2202 S - I0r Q)R

a5 aueubi
ZE0eIL LYo T e

- $| - 3| - [] 00°SLE :Aq papiugng
jecL Jeipo eyol | Buibpotreior | siesw ey | sepw jejol  {sSupeen oL

1jauad
q¥nd jo
uopditaseq]

[ | ] | | _ wor

weueg
oang jo
uopduzseq

E _ _ | _ _ wor3

Waleg
oland jo
ucnduoseq

[ ! _ _ _ | wor3

ysueg
Aland Jo
uopduoseq

E | | | L | wons

jysueg
alidng Jo
uopdiinseg

E | _ | _ _ o3

weueg
Dignd jo
uopduoseq

[ N I R R

eusg
oand jo
uopdposeq

E | _ _ | | Hor3

wateg
3yand jo
uopduoseq

3 | _ _ _ | o

Weteg
siapucdsay 18114 Uy JoRseqUu ONN Bujpusne siuepisal aaey o) ONN 403 Bunie|q alqnd jo
uopduoseq 2Z02/92/9

_ubl [UEOg B} O SEHMALGS SOH Py 4 _ .— _ _ 0g'/el _ Qo Wb jeuoneN JuaAg3

wsteq
sJapundsey 1514 W Jors| ONN Bujpueye sjuspieal easy o) ONN J0j Bujuegd|  alland jo
uofdogeq Z20E/129

_uu JIROG B1j) o SBNLLILICS SOH P 1o 0§'2E) mo Wb leuoney 1usng
RioBmes dxg [IITTe) “Buibpo T o)l Buneely GORRUE NG onALIsa0 esundaa aEq

Ze0TVIL HIAAIENHIE DIYHD
IHONOA ISN3AXA UITWIN GUVOR 1OMRISIC SEOINNIS ALINNIWWOD TTVANTTIH

sN\.N\m\n\ M®mv




Buyiasur papag Jxau 3y 30 pyuasasd 3q 0) paKnbal Lodal DG JO USNIM «

5101534101 30 paeoq Y3 AQ pasosdde-aid Sunaapy
PIISIA U3 0 suoiesado 1o suonduny SUA0AUL SJaNBW LI 51521301 yusm uoneziuedio/m Supisa if
QSOH Sundaye uopHpsun(/m Apaq |espay 10 035 18307 40 BuRIIN 4

PIISIQ AG pauLEIa] JUBYNSUOD 10 ABLICLIR ‘SI0LIPNE/M SUnaalA tH

suonesadg 121081 31 Wo/m Sunasw 19

sar4a8arp) asuadng

pdeng Y3 0 SaXULILCD J0H PY 54
LIS 03 paje]as weidold Jujuel ] /IBu|WRS/8IUSIRJU0] i
«D1B0A EJTOS © U0 uoneuasatday :qQ
»#J2A3/3un381M J|laNd 38 uopEILsIdSY 1D

»IUIA3 2and °q

DY umoag Aq paulanod Sunaa olqnd v

YIS W]

:Ag pagiugng

[FI0L puein

B0
Buidpo]
S[eATA
adualiy

S[E0],

sjeg

2ODUBIC

[eaoaddy apeadosddy

S{e301

SIUBLILICD/SBION

youeg anand

juaagy

tauag sand

W3AT

Weuad 2|qnd

JUDAT

}ouag algnd

Ti 19y umoug Aq paussaob Buesyy oiand v M

juang

jysuag aligng

[~

LAUSAT AANd ' _

eag

wauag aang

_H| Jueag Bunssyy oignd 8 uogejuesaidey i _

juaag

Jyeueg 21qnd

ﬁﬂ.._:s Apoq [eleped Jo 8)els ‘(2o Jo Bunasiy 1| _

ez

suag aNgnd

L
__M 19y umo.lg Aq peuseaol Bullesyy oland v _

jusag

Wauag aland

[ 1ov umoiq 4q pewencs Bupeeny oyand v |

ju2ag

Jyaveg ollqnd

mq_._ L sygesaiul ypm uopgezuebiom Bunesyy T

asoasy

aag

¢£0e/0g/30

AioBepBy axg

10

BujBpo

uopeuejdxzuopdiissaq asuadxy

aw|g

ZZ0Z190/L0

WS Wiy ouieN

ATHINOA ASNAIXT HIFWEA HVOHE LOMLSIA SHOIAHAS ALINNANOD ATVANITAH

22/sil. 3




Sunesur proog Jeau a3 1 pauasard 3G 03 pagnbas 1005] [DGIAA J0 UM, &
PJEOR BLE JO DIYWILOD JOK Py 34

$10120.10 §0 pseod IR Ag panasdde-axd Supeaiy :y »IOHISIA O3 paie|as WSty Bujujes) fleujuns/auaiauny ;3
TSIg Ayt jo suonesado J¢ suopoung JUAOAY) SISTEW U] SIS [ vonezvelio/m Supnosyy i «PIROG £JT0S B UG Uoflequasauday :q
Q534 Bunpaye vonpsimifm Apoq [e19p34 J0 33835 (k3o jo Fupealy 3| #DAL/BUGIBIY AN 38 voREIRsAHY
VLS A PaUEIaI JUBYNSUDD 1o AsulopE Sioipne/m Sugaam H WA JjNg 18
suoResadD PMISIE 31 Wo/m Junasy D Py umoug Aq pawianod Supaapy ofang iy
Sops08nery psusdy
——— ejeg SIDIEIS
sz\qzrhnuliia
- 1! eacaddy syeprdoadidy

sewuson/ssioN|

wHBURE Sligig

Weag

JBOUBF DTG
SUAGAT Q\\“

S WUSE SHAnG m /
p + ..\\ Q\ ¢ \\ r \“\ 7 GEAT .

ORIT7Y _J7FICT 2P0 [Pl 027 Vk \ JgsuRE SHang $\\
-
B S i e {3 ww =,
/ Y & -‘ (% p SUSUSE LLHGRG
.* J.w\b SIS HRUDE LHGRd \&

AT

BUSE SHGIS “
P )

oW f rysLEg 2R
I — ;msan@ﬁuﬂhﬁmw _msm vz
> . \_w G 4 \\ ussusg siiang| N\%

o

&lﬂ“uedwwt}&\ﬂw“

ST 100 7 e

77 Em»m_
é .‘J.,‘mm‘n. = -y \\ {\I.‘~\ \g 7 _\.\ .” = .‘R H%ﬂmm “—3:&-\N
e -.\. \\_\ v\\ \ s \\ wcgm Q
Kooy i _ RGO | Buppoy | seen SOl ..o__!-_.__.m..ai_._u!naﬁ

T2 77 = [2V3,

HAHOOOA ISNTIXH BAGNIN IVOI LORLISIA STHANES A LINOIWINOD FTVANTTIH

22/€/Z Add



TZ/1/T SAlaYR AW/95°04 18 pAIRND|RD S8eajiN

3

$10)294|0) 40 paecy oy Ag panoudde-aud Bupaaw 3

JASIO 2443 0 SUOPEIBMO JO SUORDUNY SUAC|AU] J3RIRW Wy S35M03u YW uopezjuedio/m Bupsal
0soH Supsage uopoipsuni/m Apoq jesapay so ajels ‘eaon jo Jugaa |
VsKg Ag paleIal WeYnsUod Jo ALone ‘solpne/m undaly H
.suopesdg 1210510 (a1 ND/m Bupsa 19
‘sapoBayn) asuadx3

Sunaaus pieoy 13U ay) 18 PeIUBSUd 3 0 paaInbal OV {BGIIA 1O UBHLIAN,
picg 3l Jo YWD J0H PY ]
LUN510 01 paje) wesdosd Jujujel] JIBURLBS/RIUBHU0OD 1]
« PJE0R £DT0S U0 uopeusaiday :qa
SJUSAI/BUNSHN HIONd T8 uonERsdIY 1D
«JUBAT JliqNd (8
WY umoig Aq pawenod SuRsaRN JNqNd Y
sau0B3)0) asuadxy

\» m m m _-ub.wc%_:ﬂ.w
3 Q@S |E..n,| uumm_“omm 5[0

af

WauaE JlfGnd

WaA3

Jyauaqg Jand

u:ﬂ:m_

Ypuag usn:._—

u_._!.m_

ysueg AN

uaag

jauag Jyqnd

w33

Wauag AIGhd

wea

1JRURE MGhd

pULLr |
Weusd dljqnd

I‘-n
1
™~

woh| A=fr

Wsuag Jgqnd <. ) —~L

Ay

iy

auRg Aqnd

3330\3 \é).?ﬂ.,ivq\v@ A3

YRS
SN

uoReusyic3/uondisaq unsaa_

T -/ e

| 234 NIHINOA ISNIdX3 YIEWIN QUvOa

ﬁ\\?& q?a) ANVN

\~ LOIYLSIQ STIIAYAS ALINNNINOD TTVANIIH

¥



JANLYNGIS

NI

HANGSL QHYD

esiwsesent X

WONDA LIG3D 41
NYHOUIN) [LERER)
0L BNTABIDV INNORY

Wi0) A0 Avd o). 3AY 1

(s ¥Z$ ‘1Riol ‘ol
{9g-£2$ 1eiol 1
(¥5' 728 1eI0L ‘o0’

v tdLl) X0Z
gp dil) %Gl

L1
L]
z8 :dip) ¥ou [

di] paisaBng

11830 ¥SIA 1V IddY
300 01V

oosg (181
0101£00000000¥ HiL
0008000808 *HAL
19RERAZ00Y3L608 ‘L

]E? s gauodsay

¢, ; CrIELO F9PED yiny
' T . e e

\!}‘7 & : L2101

B :dti}

diyy AU

7 YHNYS/SYYH :pdeg uQ SRR

L¥80E 1 L0Z20T gyl

1 JUNOATY
1g UOL10RSURIL
pLARQ - gako| (W

g (1)c-w00Y LLBUS
jusufed OAd

gg a1 OM

¢-gafsel L0220E 11t 0A3

ZGEPOSVE INS (RULIIBL
Wd 8v: LEiet zeoe/eidL

ms%&%qm%ﬂms%%)

)d03 H3IWOLSMD



FLOZIOLDY Wd 258 SKPEGHEY i ByInop esusdxg pECH OSDHISIONENQ Jo PEOGSIENORY PIROEVS
Emn. 2dmouByg
: P\ _  qeacsddy sysudesddy
o - QoL puets saguddxe. pajejas paeod | -
: =HE 1 | Pemioyne Awi o) poye|el Srv oAGE peys|| asUatNe By Ajpeo |
5 SmEpo _ SIYAONdY
- - S[EAW
- sffeorry  :s[EIOL
| S L Ui ol 24 1 des. 1 _ Bol
_ ___ ] _ [ [
1 ] = [T [
| _ 1 | | _
| | ] | [ I
_ [ _ | ] yd 2.
_ C\.\\ ALY .W F\FA“ o2 q
] _ [ - 1 _ =,
S 7
_ _ __ _ 2 R YoR \U,_vm L e \_
_ 7
; | &\u.. Nm»\ {XQ w@wg‘ |
10 | Bgbpot. | _. weg esuediy
Mﬁﬁ@bﬂg ASNAIXH |
LOTHISIA STOIAYAS ALINOIWIIOD T TVANT TAH
¢

<t L £




TZ/T/T SARIRYS 2|IU/oG 0% 18 pAIRINojel 3FealN

4 sio3oaa Jo pieog oy} Ay peacudde-sid Sugsan i

1013810 43 J0 SUONERIBG0 40 SUORIUNS BUADIAU) SARE 1] SIIENI] Yl vopeziueiiofm Sujeon i
QsIH Juposye vopaIpsLN(/m Apoq feispad Jo 23015 ‘|e007 J0 Bupan i

PMISIA AQ PRIEIR) WEYNSUoD 1O Aswiope ‘soypne/m Sunasiy tH

_suofiessdQ PUISIO "3 ND/M BURS3N 1D

Supaau pIecg XU BYL e patudsiud 3q 0 paynbal Mada) [BIBA 40 USHUM.
pieog 3y} JO FFVWWOD 3CH PY *d
LIMistq o) patejs weldoud Aupupes) leujwas/siuayuod 3
« PIROY £DT05 Lo uopeusadaY g
+AUINI/BURSIN NNd 1 uoRmuesday D
~U3AT JqNd ‘8
19 umnig Aq paueacE Jupaaain Jand v
:sapobain) asuadid

- MNM |E30L puels

aeg u.ﬂu:n‘_m‘
teuhnd Jojy ssao0.d 03 %0

Sufipoy
sjean
efeaniy 1sje1o)

ISIPWILIC) jSTION

yaudg IGnd

WaAg

yauag dqnd

WA

1BuR8 HWand

Wang

WeURE 2UGhd

WAl

Wauad Jand

wusa3

‘O\W“: W2 %% Weues 2and

wan3 m‘.we;\h.
Wauag gnd
wend| - 4L
Weued Hqnd
WAg \\H.\.\Nl
T e e e
e . At et i N
+y vl [ q_.w_._xm ™ F77UA wea| gf-L
Godme) ‘dx3 T SN aaeIN = " UoRdposeq Isustia neq
Tr-J ™ vryy *i»\\«ﬁk o

¥3HINOA ISN3dX3 YIGWIN Q¥VOH
1DIH1SIG STNAYIS ALINNWWOD ITVANINIH

2zlel L m&u



(-

sigg
ceuziLg @Pleuyas “r* Digs)
: T ¢
- $] - $ - [ 00'05E'L iAq pepiuigng
oy egoIsoL (GuiBpoyeoL | sieew ol | ssymmoL |sBuneew miog
\J Waueg
oqnd jo
uapdioseg
[ _ _ _ wer3
weueg
1001B}A 18 SIOPUSA PUE SJUSPISE. oy Jlignd Jo
ucjiduoseg ZCOBILEIL
_M SWIA/DURBOR Sqnd I LopEjuesaIdey ;g _ o008k _ ISR SIBLLRY eAg
Jusueg
suoneziuefii) Aajeg pue siopusp Jog sueid Jooping Jand jo
uonduosag £e0eieeiL
_M RIGOF BU §O BERALIOS 00H Py _ 00°051 _ INQ WBIN [RuopeN uang
Wsueg
USOH Joj sueyd pue seausng|  oigng jo
uajdussag 220z 2IL
_bl }ay usag £ pewaach Bupeay ojqnd ¥ _ 0o0'osi — Bupeey oo Jenboy waag
Waueg
19BN Je SI0DUBA PUE SiUapISS) Joaly olgnd Jo
uapduossg ZZOZI0E/L
_M SueaZiBunes Mg 1B LepEjuesaIday i _ 0051 _ JOMIB SIOULIES AT
eueq
swedboud uofesssay 'sefoud yied ssnosig algnd jo
uondusseg eTOZ/BLL
—M ¥y umodg & pelwsach Bupaop ojgnd _ 00054 ~ Bupeew uopeasdey pue yieg -]
eueg
1ENIEW 1B SI0PUSA PUE SJUSPIESI 19 Alang yo
uogduaseq ZEOZIELIL
_H uanzyBugsop oqnd 1 D _ 00051 _ TeNIBW Riewsey usAg
Hyeuog
HLa5u0Y) 1e SI0pUIA pUe Sjuapisal Yis koelaj| djlgnd jo
uojzduosag ZeneierL
_.H sHuezyGupes sjand 1 L x) _ 007061 _ Med ey u| pasuog WaAg
sieg
VBN 1S Wioy AE pue S2u5) Gim 1880 "ONN Joy Bujuueig 2iGn4 Jo
uonduosag Z202/8/L
m [JBCE oLy} JO eSlLAL0D D0H PY o _ 00051 _ O YBIN jsuonEN jusAg
Weuzg
1eXIBH| 18 BJOPUSA PUE B)uepisal Jeopy ojqnd jo
uofduosag Z208/9/L
_n. ssaz/BuResy Slignd 18 M0 00'0g4 1e3IBl mieuLIe WeAz
Kiobmey dxg JET) BuBpo S|ESl S8l Upoaiy uopeUsIdX3uORdoseq esuadxy ajeq
ZzTOZe HIAENHDS OIvaD

HIHONOA ISNICXT HIGWIIN TUVOE LIR1SIO SIDIANSS ALINNWWO) 3TVANI1IH




Bunaaw proog 1au 3y 10 pajuasaid aq o3 painbas Lodal [DQIBA JO UM, .
PIEQH 3L JO FIIYLUWOCD J0H PY 4

51012310 JO piecd ayl Aq panosdde-aud Supgasiy =y #PUISIA 03 piefad Weidoud Juluiel | /1eujwasa0usiapun) ;3
1DLISIG 9Y3 4o SuoHRISdO G SUSIIIUNL BUIAMOAU SI91IBW U] SISBI31U) YUM uopeziuedio/m 3unasiy T «HE0E £3T0Y B uo uopeuasasday g
G$9H Bundage uondpsuni/m Apoq [e1apag o 33els ‘8o Jo Jupsaw i H#IUBAT/BUNa 31N J|qng I uopelUasaIdaY )
VUISIG AG paule)d. JUENSUOD JO AJUIONE ‘SICHPRE/M SUNS3K TH «WIA3 2gNd g
suchelad( 13510 30 Wo/Mm unaaw o oy umoag A pawtanol Supeag Jgqnd oy
sap08a10y osusdxy
WS Wil aeq B
-Ag papjugng
Raoaddy wsradosddy
——
= 1e)0 L pueasy
- Eeliilp]
= Suipo]
i S|Ea
- el ispEIOL
SIUBLLILIDY/SSION
T T - oL
jsueg 2ljqnd
[ || | | | wona
jouag Jqng
[ | _ _ | wong
yjauag algnd
[ _ | | _ | w3
naugg aljand
_Nl 12y uamolg Aq pausanoB Bugesw oignd _ _ _ _ _ pUET |
Hiauag ajgngd
- Auen3 o1and g | _ _ _ | wong
Weuag djgnd
_M LJueaziBunesyy 2qnd 1e uoejueseidey 1 _ _ _ _ _ juan3
jeuag aljqngd
m.\; Apoq |esepad 10 SRS ‘|e0o] Jo Buleay || _ _ _ _ _ A3
Wpueg aqng
€20z/Lell0
_m 19y umoig Aq pausanob Buneap oggnd v _ _ _ _ _ Buesw pieoq reiney juaal
Bunsaw pieoq Bujwoodn Joy|  JBURY SlgNd
- 2z0e/61/L0
_M sucjesadQ jousIq s wo/m Bunesy o _ _ _ _ WO HLIM DNILI3W Juaag
SuSWSIUNOUUY Jousig|  Ijeudy olgnd
CZ0e/60/L0
_HI JU9AT N g MHVd IHL NI LHIDNCO jusag
KioBees dx3 FEIN TS BuiBpoT s|eo| =T uopeue|dxgzjuonduossaq asuadxy aweq
Z220211.0/80 yuwsg wip weN
HAHMIOA ASNHIXHT HATWA (AVOd LMALSIA SAMANAS ALINTIWINOD I TVANATAN




S1030241(] JO pireoq Iyl Aq paacsdde-asd Sugaspy o
PIS|F U0 SU0HRISHD 10 sUuoKIUN SUAOAL SI2YICLU ) SISIUI UM uopeziuedio/m Supasi ir
GSOH $uRdoye uORAIPSUNI/M APaT [BSBPR Jo 29615 16907 Jo Bunaap 3

10| Ay pRUIRIS) JUEYNSUED Jo ASUIONE ‘SIONPNE M JUNISIA ‘H

ggguiﬁ%&uﬂ&!ﬂ!@!tﬁgag»

suoRIadg uIsg 34 WO/M Supaaw o
. souasnny ssusdey

paeod 3y} JO 23INWWEeD J0H BY 4

+HISICT 03 pagefR) wesSaud Fuines) f1eu|was/aoualapue] i3
+IB0G £DT05 € LD uopeAsasday 10

»JUAA3/EUNBBIA D11GNd 3¢ voruasaday ;D

«Hi3n3 Hiqnd :9

1V umoug Aq pawiasos Sugaa 2190d 1y

aleg sanay
Ag penpuang
* maoxddy sepdoaddy
- {0, pureasy
- RO
& Bmpoy
== %Hm” o,
| - | - { |- sje30), - N
weuag Gy
- | _ _ _ — |
) jysusg diiand] 2
3 = T ] . i 4 a\h\h
weug sjjand
= — | oA s \aN
' 1ausg 4and|-y »
- | _ & | 751
f \w_ . Wousg N7y |
m _ v ..Ma UBAT .k.
o y W= /77, V4 wauag oland|z 2,
= - _ _ _ — = A7 4 u._gw_w \R
tygausg syandl. 7,
_ﬂ . ! _ _ _ : wioa \ &
..U\\m i Jeueg lland{Z7,
F - T ] o s 21
A ysuag oajqn,
m. R ] JiaAg \\\N
) weueg ouqnd| 7.7,
_|r| < JURAT \\\
FKioBeie3 Gxg J8p0 | buppo] | smen ol uoe juo; a xa CL

TB7 7/ fgMEY >

HAHINOA ISNIIXT HTHNIN GIVOH LOTILSIA SADIATTS ALINNWNOD ATVANA TIH




Y04 LHOd3Y ISNIdX3 MIN



Bupaaws paoog peau sy 10 payuasasd 3q o} pannbad Lodal [DQIBA 40 UM
pJeoq Y31 Jo IIUWLWIOT J0H pY 4
$10103.1q 0 pJeog 3y A pasoudde-aad Supiaapy 1y #10L3SH] O} pI3E]a. wiesBoid Jupupel) Aeuwas/aouaiauoy i3
LASI] Y3 Jo SuCKEIM0 40 SUONDUNY SulAoAUL SI9YRW Ut $i5aI3H YUM uoneziuediom unasiy i «RIe0g EITOS € uo uoneuasasday iq
A50H Buppagye uoRa|psun/m Apoq [eaapa4 Jo a1e)s ‘eso] Jo Sunaayy 3| LA Auzaap Jgnd je uoneuasasday ;o
PLsIA Aq pauleIal Jueynsued Jo ABuIoe ‘sioypne/m Supnas H »3U3A7 31|gNd :9
suonesRdQ 1PSIJ 81 Wo/M Bupesw 9 12 umoag Aq paulasod Bupaap Jngng iy

faoBarnsy asuadicg

sjeg amebis

¢ _ 8 _ ¢ _ ¢ _ g B g :Aq peRjuqng

1e105, BYI0 [eloL BuiBpojeioL | sEsw oL | senw R0l  |sBupsew reiol

lyeusg ajqnd
jo uojduoseq

| | | | | | =

5eUsg oand
Jo uondussag

| | | | | | =

yeliag dHqnd
10 uogduosaq

| | | | | | o

=u=qg Jignd
10 usgdinsaq

| | | | | | s

uauag Mignd
J0 uonduose

| | _ | | | =

1I80eq Aand
10 vonduasag

| | | | | | pess

jausq MGnd
10 uoyduasaq

| | | | | | =

“Jeusga alland
40 uopiduoseq

_ | | | | | o~

1yeusg ojjignd
§0 Londinsag

| | | | | | s

eLeg 3nang
{0 uopduoseq

uaag

Aiobejen dxg 12 auoyd 1.y10 Buibpo] s|eap So|IN Bunealy uoneuejdxgjuopdisoseq esuedxgy ajeq

Buipug poued Aed
HIHONOA ASNIJXI WIASWIN Quv0d 1DIMLSIA STDIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITYANIIIH




- o ©

71 Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution
2022-14: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Authorizing the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of
Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal Year 2023

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-14. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to submittal to the
County.

BACKGROUND:

On, April 21, 2022, the Board of Directors approved the initiation of the collection of the standby
fee. This is a procedural item that comes before the Board on an annual basis. The Collection of
Standby Fees is a two-part process which includes the initiation of the process and then
culminates in a public hearing and possible adoption of a second resolution approving the
continuation of collection of the standby fees. Once approved by the Board, Staff prepares and
submits the final list to the County Tax Collector by August 10,

STAFF REPORT:

This is an annual public hearing item that comes before the Board prior to September to facilitate
the tax roll process. The action requested of the Board is to receive any additional public
comments during the hearing and provide authorization to Staff to forward the standby charges to
the County to be collected with the property taxes.

As a public agency and consistent with LAFCO 2996, the District is allowed to utilize the County
property tax process for collection of various forms of debt and fees as the County had historically
done prior to the formation of the District. This would include the annual collection of sewer and
water standby fees. A standby fee could best be described as a fee for the availability of service.
The fee is appropriate to offset the capacity in the system that is reserved for a specific parcel that
pays the standby fee and cannot be allocated to another user. Most of these parcels have water
and sewer service in close proximity of the property line and upon property development the
service is available for connection to the parcel. The list of parcels who pay the standby fee is
modified as new develop occurs with in-fill lots within the Silver Lakes housing area.



The Standby Fee is a minimum of $30.00 for up to a one-acre parcel and increased by $30.00 for
every additional acre. The engineer’s report is attached for reference and provides a more
detailed analysis of the fee. The estimated amount of standby fees the District will receive for
fiscal year 2023- $41,750.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated revenue of $22,670 for water and $19,080 for wastewater.
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2022-14.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-14
Engineer’s Report for Water and Sewer Standby Charges (FY2015)



A

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND CONTINUATION OF
COLLECTION OF WATER AND SEWER STANDBY CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) is a Community Services
District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Government Code Section 61124(a) to impose standby
charges for water services pursuant to the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act, Government Code
Section 54984 et seq. {“the Act”).

WHEREAS, under the Act, the District is authorized to fix before August 10 of any given year a
water standby charge on land within its jurisdiction to which water service is made available for any
purpose by the District, whether the water services are actually used or not.

WHEREAS, under the Act, the District’s Board of Directors {“the Board”) may establish schedules
varying the charge according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use, availability of
facilities to provide water service, the degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water to the
affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more improvement districts or zones of benefit
established within the jurisdiction of the District, and may impose the charge on an area, frontage, or
parcel basis, or a combination thereof.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2951 of the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino {“LAFCO"), the District is the successor agency to County Service Area 70,
Improvement Zones B and C {“CSA 70 B&C").

WHEREAS, Condition No. 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 expressly states that “[a]ll previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes of [CSA 70 B&C] currently in effect shall be
continued and assumed by the [District] as the successor agency in the same manner as provided in
the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t);"

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that LAFCO Resolution No. 2951
contains the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization from CSA 70 B&C to the
District is it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized charge, fee,
assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the territory within the CSA 70
B&C was subject to water and sewer standby and availability charges that had been fixed, levied, and



imposed upon such lands.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to continue, extend, and assume all previously authorized water
and sewer standby and availability charges that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon lands within
CSA 70 B&C.

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2022, at 6:30 p.m., at the District offices located at 26540 Vista Road,
Suite C, Helendale, California, the Board held a public protest hearing to hear and consider any and all
objections or protests regarding the imposition of the charge, which hearing was duly conducted in the
manner set forth in the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District as follows:

1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting water standby and availability charges on all properties within
the District’s jurisdictional boundaries where water is available in accordance with, and in the amounts
set forth in, Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to
applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Condition No. 10 of
LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, and/or Government Code Section 56886(t).

2. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting sewer standby and availability charges on all properties within
the District’s jurisdictional boundaries where water is available in accordance with, and in the amounts
set forth in, Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to
applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Condition No. 10 of
LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, and/or Government Code Section 56886(t).

3. The written protests received by the Board which were not withdrawn at the time of its
determination represented less than fifteen percent {15%) of the parcels subject to the charges set forth
herein.

4, The standby charges hereby levied by the Board are based upon the report of a qualified
engineer, which is on file with the District. The content of said report are hereby adopted in full by the
Board and are incorporated herein in full by this reference, including, but not limited to, any and all
statements and determinations specifically relating to each of the following:

a. A description of the charge and the method by which it is proposed to be
imposed;

b. A compilation of the amount of the charge proposed for each parcel subject to
the charge;

C. A statement of the methodology and rationale followed in determining the
degree of benefit conferred by the service for which the proposed charge is
made;

d. The District’s legal ability to fix and adjust a standby charge, the amount of the

Page 2 of 5



proposed charge, and the properties affected thereby;

e. A description of the lands upon which the charge is proposed to be imposed; and
f. The amount of the proposed charge for each of the lands so described.
5. The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions

necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the charges fixed and
established herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same manner, as the levying of special
assessments on the 2022-23 San Bernardino County Tax Roll, and/or to be otherwise collected in
accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under applicable law.

6. If any charge hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount of the definquency,
together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall constitute a lien on the affected property to the
fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 4th day of August 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

By:

Henry Spiller, Vice-President

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary

Page 3 of 5



Exhibit A
Water Standby Fee

5.6 Acres = 5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractional acreage of 0.6 = (0.5 x
0.6} = 0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The existing
Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual EBUs to determine
the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following formulas are used to calculate
each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:
5.6 Acres = $30 x 5.3 EBUs = 5159

.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU = $30
1 Acre = $30 x 1EBU - $30

Page 4 of §



Exhibit B
Sewer Standby Fee

5.6 Acres = 5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractional acreage of 0.6 = (0.5 x
0.6) = 0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The existing
Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual EBUs to determine
the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following formulas are used to calculate
each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:
5.6 Acres =530 x 5.3 EBUs = $159

.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU =530
1 Acre = 530 x 1EBU - $30

Page 5 of 5



s~ HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15
STANDBY CHARGE

FINAL DRAFT: OCTOBER 2014

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

Independent Public Finance Advisors

1889 Alcatraz Avenue
B Berkeley, CA 94703-2714
' Tel. 510.653.3399
: W Fax 510.653.3769
' l | www.bartlewells.com




TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW cuveeetiierreneerrennesiessisesstarasiestansssssnssssrasssseanasiossnasssseensrssssasssassennossnnass
Introduction

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION ..cuuirnniieicniemnnirenirseeaasnnaens

VWATER SERVICES cevuuuurerrrererernanesssrsersnasssserennnnnsssssssessnsssesasessnntesssnsssanssanmnnssees
Description of CSD

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT .. vvuutrerernsrnnssasasmssmensrassmassenssmnsssasssnsssensisassenssssnsnes

Benefit Analysis
Assessment Methodology
Equivalent Benefit Units:

DISTRICT BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 .....ccriiiiiiniiiiiireariiareraensnsirirassssssnanses
DISTRICT BOUNDARY DIAGRAMS ..euiuiiiinisinsaisssnenrasensnrassessesssssssssessssasssssrsssssnsesns
2014-2015 ASSESSMENT BOLL vuvueriiciieisiineriinisserereraresasesesssrsasrssrssnnsssisnsasasnns

LU R -



AFFIDAVIT FOR THE ENGINEER'S REPORT: HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WATER STANDBY CHARGE

This Report describes the annual Standby Charge of the Helendale Community Services
District (the CSD), which was initially formed by the County of San Bernardino as County Service
Areas 70 B & C and assumed by the CSD as part of the reorganization pursuant to Condition 10
of LAFCO Resolution No. 2996, adopted June 21, 2006. This Report outlines the assessment
methodology, affected parcels, and assessments to be levied for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.
Reference is hereby made to the San Bernardino County Assessor's Maps for a detaiied
description of the lines and dimensions of parcels that are subject to the Standby Charge.
The undersigned respectfully submits the enciosed Report as directed by the District’s Board of
Directors.

Dated this dayof ,2014.

By:

-kimberly Cox, General Manager

By:

Douglas Dove, PE, CIPFA
President/Principal



OVERVIEW

Pursuant to the provisions the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54984-
54984.9; “Act”), public agencies may set a water and/or sewer standby charge each year for making
infrastructure available to property whether the services are used or not. (§ 54584.2.) On
November 5, 1996, the electorate adopted an initiative measure (“Proposition 218"}, amending the
California Constitution by adding articles Xlll C and Xlll D. Under article Xill D, new limitations and
procedural requirements for assessments on real property were established and Section 6.b.4 of
Article XIll D specifically states:

“Standby Charges, whether characterized as charges or assessments, shall be
classified as assessments and shall not be imposed without compliance with Section
4: '

However, notwithstanding the following, any assessment/standby charge that was in effect prior to
the effective date of Proposition 218 that was imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or
maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewer, water, flood control, drainage
systems or vector control shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process set forth in
Section 4. Therefore, the CSD's existing standby charge is not required to re-notice and undergo a
Proposition 218 Majority Protest Balloting, unless the CSD wishes to increase the standby charge
above its current rate.

Accordingly, the CSD is authorized by law to provide water and sewer service, and may fix, before
August 10 of any given year, a water and/or sewer standby charge, on land within the jurisdiction of
the CSD to which water and/or sewer services are made available for any purpose by the CSD,
whether the water or sewer service is actually used or not.

Upon approval and adoption of the annual standby charge by the CSD Board of Directors, the
standby charges for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 shali be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax rolt for each parcel.

For the purposes of this Report, the word “parcel” refers to an individual property assigned its
own Assessor Parcel Number by the San Bernardino County Assessor's Office.

l|Page



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION

In November 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 that established specific
requirements for the ongoing imposition of taxes, assessments and fees. The provisions of the
Proposition are now contained in the California Constitutional Articles XIIIC and XIID. All
assessments described in this Report and approved by the District Board of Directors are
prepared in accordance with Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (the “Act”), LAFCO
Resolution No. 2996 and in compliance with the provisions of the Constitution.

Pursuant to the Article XIIID Section 5 of the Constitution, certain existing assessments and, in
this case, standby charges, were exempt from the substantive and procedural requirements of
the Article XIlID Section 4. Therefore, a property owner balloting is not required until such
time that a new or increased standby charge is proposed. At this time, the CSD does not
intend to increase the existing standby charge and this Engineer’s Report is in connection with
the continued collection of the current standby charge for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

The standby charge of the CSD may be used for any purpose pursuant to the Act, commencing
with Government Code Section 54984.2, whether the water and/or sewer service is actuaily
used or not. The standby charge may also vary according to land uses, benefit derived or to be
derived from the use or availability of facilities to provide water, or the degree of availability
or quantity of the use of the water to the affected lands. The charge may be imposed on an
area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination thereof.

The exiting standby charge methodology is employed throughout the CSD service area and is
only levied against undeveloped parcels to provide equity between existing ratepayers and
future customers that are not currently connected to the system by charging a portion of the
cost to maintain the water and sewer system to undeveloped parcels that have the potential
to develop in the future.

Based on the FY2014-15 budget the existing standby charge for water is estimated to
generate $30,500 annually in comparison to an annual budget for the Water Enterprise Fund
in excess of $1.8 Million. The existing standby charge for wastewater generates $24,000
annually in comparison to an annual budget for the Wastewater Enterprise Fund in excess of
$1.3 Million.

2|Page



WATER AND SEWER SERVICES

DESCRIPTION OF CSD

The CSD is located in the High Desert area of San Bernardino County between Barstow and
Victorville and has an estimated population of 6,000. The CSD’s existing water and sewer
service area is approximately five square miles while the District’s boundary encompasses
more than 100 square miles. The CSD provides water and sewer service to over 2,800
service connections. Over 90 percent of water and sewer connections service single-family
residences. The CSD has not experienced much growth in recent years; however, the area
has a potential for growth as there are approximately 728" undeveloped water parcels and
720" undeveloped sewer parcels that may be developed in the future in addition there is
significant developer interest in the area as evidenced by the draft Specific Plan that was
completed by San Bernardino County Land Use Services in January 2011. This potential
development at build-out could generate up to 756° new water and 737* new sewer
connections.

In general, the CSD provides for the continued delivery of water and wastewater service to
its service area, including the operation, maintenance, servicing, repair and rehabilitation,
and expansion of water and sewer facilities. These services are required and provide a
special benefit to parcels that are not currently developed and coennected to the water and
sewer systems as facilities must be available for the orderly development of such
properties. Therefore, many public agencies impose a water and sewer standby charge
against undeveloped parcels until such time that the property is developed and connected
to the existing infrastructure as a ratepayer. Standby charges provide a means to charge
undeveloped parcels a proportional share of the cost of the utility that provides a special
benefit to undeveloped parcels, including, but not limited to, water and sewer service,
repair and replacement of existing facilities, new capital improvements, and operations.

. Undeveloped water and sewer parcel information provided in e-mail from Kimberly Cox, 10/2/2014
% New water and sewer connections estimated by the ratio of current connections to current built properties

3|Page



METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Similar to many other public water and sewer entities in the State, standby charges
provide a means to charge undeveloped parcels a proportional share of the cost of the
water utility as a means to spread water and sewer service costs between existing
ratepayers and undeveloped parcels, which will generate future customers as parcels are
developed. Water and sewer services not only provide a direct benefit to existing
customers, but it also provides a special benefit to undeveloped parcels as the CSD
continues to provide service now and into the future through the ongoing operations of
sewer collection and treatment, water resource management, water production, water
quality, and the repair, replacement and expansion of related capital improvements. Most
importantly, a standby charge reserves capacity in the existing system for the perspective
development.

As previously referenced under the earlier Section of the Engineer's Report entitled
“Overview,” a standby charge is considered an assessment under the provisions of Article
XD of the State Constitution. Therefore, all parcels which will have a special benefit
conferred upon them and upon which the standby charge wiill be imposed must be
identified (the Assessment Roll). The proportionate special benefit derived by each
identified parcel shall be determined in relaticnship to the entirety of the costs of the
capital water improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of such
improvement, and the cost of the property-related service being provided. in addition, no
standby charge shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. In addition to the elements identified
above, the standby charge of the CSD may also be used for any purpose pursuant to the Act,
commencing with Government Code Section 54984.2. Therefore, the CSD may use standby
charge revenue to fund any portion of its annual water and sewer budget. However, as the
standby charge is only levied against undeveloped property and has not been increased
since the criginal formation, the CSD’s annuai expenses for water and sewer services far
exceeds revenue generated by the Standby Charge.

ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

The current standby charge was originally established by the County of San Bernardino
and transferred to the CSD through the LAFCO proceedings that created the CSD. More
specifically, Condition 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2996 specificaily states: “All previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes ..... in effect shall be continued and
assumed by the Helendale Community Services District as the successor agency in the
same manner as provided in the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 56886(t).” The CSD does not intend to change the assessment
methodology nor increase the existing standby charge; therefore, the continued collection
of the current standby charge is in compliance with the Act and Article XIIID of the State

4|Page



Constitution.

The benefit formula used for apportioning cost over affected parcels reflects the
composition of the parcels and the water and sewer services provided. Therefore, as
undeveloped parcels are the only parcels subject to the existing standby charge, the most
appropriate allocation basis to use to fairly apportion the costs based on the special
benefits to each assessable parcel is by assigning Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU’s}) to each
parcel based on the lot size of such parcel. Only undeveloped parcels with water and sewer
service readily available to the parcel are assessed. In determining access, the original
criterion established for determining development potential is property within 660 feet of a
water main. In addition, billable acreage excludes territory of a parcel that cannot access
water or sewer services due to unique circumstances, such as, railroad or road
impediments, pressure breaks, and drainage easements or other types of easements that
restrict the parcel’s access to water and sewer services.

EQUIVALENT BENEFIT UNITS

To assess benefits equitably it is necessary to relate each property’s proportional special
benefits to the special benefits of all other properties that are subject to the Standby
Charge. The method of apportionment most commonly used for assessments/standby
charges is based on a weighted method of apportionment known as an Equivalent Benefit
Unit (EBU) methodology. This proportional weighting may be based on several factors that
may include, but are not limited to: the type and status of development (land use), size of
the property, location of the property, parcel frontage, or other property related factors.
in the case of the Helendale Community Services District, 1 EBU is equal to one acre and
the standby charge is assessed only against unimproved property.

The assessable land area of a parcel reflects the development potential of a parcel and the
special benefit that the parcel would receive from the water and sewer services. The total
number of EBUs assigned to each parcel equals 1 EBU per lot up to one acre in size plus 0.5
EBUs per acre for each fraction of an acre, with a minimum assignment of 1 EBU to
assessable parcel.

The following formulas are used to calculate each parcel’s EBUs and the total EBUs that
are assessed the standby charge:

Parcel’s EBUs =1 EBU minimum up to one Billable Acre and 0.5 EBUs x fractiona! Billable
Acreage

5|Page



EXAMPLE:

5.6 Acres = 5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractionai acreage of
0.6 = {0.5 x 0.6) = 0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The
existing Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual
EBUs to determine the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following
formulas are used to calculate each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:

5.6 Acres = 530 x 5.3EBUs = $159
.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU = $30
1 Acre =$30 x 1EBU - $30

6|Page



DISTRICT BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

The following provides the preliminary proposed budget of the Water and Sewer
Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. The budget includes the District’s estimate of
anticipated expenditures associated with the water utility. Pursuant to Section 54984.2 of
the Act, the Standby Charge may fund any expenditure type of the proposed budget.

Table 1
Helendale Community Services District
Preliminary Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget

Operating Expenses Water Sewer
Water Purchases 70,000 NA
Salaries & Benefits 414,984 | 286,612
Board Compensation 0 0
Professional Fees 33,500 72,500
Service and Supplies 221,900 142,250
Utilities 152,500 | 104,500
Sub-Total 892,884 | 605,862

Non-Operating Expenses
Debt 395,252 54,374
Administration, taxes, etc. 265,582 324,601
Sub-Total 660,834 | 378,975
Depreciation Expenses
Depreciation/Amortization 247,677 | 382,924
TOTAL $1,801,395 | 1,367,761

In determining the portion of the budget that may be funded by the standby charge, Bartle Wells
Associates reviewed the CSD’s Capital Improvement Program and the CSD's 2012 Water and Sewer
Fee Study. Based on the totai growth potential of the CSD?, it is projected that the CSD will add
approximately 756 new water connections (1017 New EBUs) and 737 new sewer connections (800
New EBUs) through buildout. This growth potential will represent 20.94% (756 new water
connections/3612 total water connections) of the CSD’s total water service demand and 20.89%
{737 new sewer connections/ 3529 total sewer connections) of the CSD’s sewer service demand.
Therefore, the portion of the CSD's budget that is authorized to be funded by the Standby
Charge and represents the special benefit conferred on undeveloped water property and sewer
property is $377,169 (20.94% x $1,801,395) and $285,777 (20.89% x $1,367,761) the special benefit
conferred by undeveloped sewer property. The 20.94% of total water demand and 20.89% of
total sewer demand at buildout that is expected to be generated from future customers shall be
updated at least every five years or at the same time that the CSD’s Connection Fee Study is updated.

* Future Connections estimated by Helendale Community Services District. Estimated EBUs are based on annual
assessment tax revenues divided by annual assessments ($30 per water EBU and $30 per sewer EBU),

7|Page



Based on the allocated expenses for the water and sewer enterprise funds of $377,169 and
$285,777 respectively, the maximum standby charge per water and sewer EBU would be
equal to $370.98 and $357.22 for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 ($377,169 / 1016.67 EBUs® = $370.98
per EBU) and {$285,777 / 800 EBUs® = $357.22 per EBU). However, the current rate of $30 per
EBU may not be increased without a majority protest ballot proceeding pursuant to Article
XD Section 4(d) of the State Constitution. The CSD does not intend to increase the existing
standby charge at this time and will continue to levy and collect the current standby charge
for Fiscal Year 2013-2014.

DISTRICT BOUNDARY DIAGRAMS

The boundaries subject to the standby charge are equivalent to the existing water and
sewer service area of the CSD and, by reference are hereby made part of this Engineer’s
Report. However, only undeveloped parcels within 66 feet of existing water and sewer
infrastructure are subject to the Standby Charge. For more detailed specifications on the
CSD’s service area, diagrams are available for inspection at the administration office during
normal business hours.

2014-2015 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel subject to the standby charge, shall be the
parcel as shown on the San Bernardino County Assessor Parcel Maps and/or the San
Bernardino County Secured Tax Roll for the year in which this Report is prepared. The
proposed standby charge for each parcel has been prepared in accordance with the
original rate established as part of the original formation and the method of
apportionment described in this report and has been presented to the Board of Directors.

The standby charge information for each parcel as outlined in this Engineer’s Report and
confirmed by the District Board, shall be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller, and
included on the property tax roll for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. If the parcels referenced by
this Engineer’'s Report are renumbered, reapportioned or changed by the County
Assessor's Office after approval of the Report, the new parcel(s) with the appropriate
standby charge amount will be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller.

The Assessment roll includes parcels for the water standby fee and parcels for the sewer
standby fee. The Assessment Roll has been provided to the Board under separate cover
and is on file at the District Office and is made part of this Engineer’s Report by reference.

8|Page



LS

S E %

S Pt

[EETE Helendale Community Services District
Date: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding the Possible Adoption of Resolution
2022-16; A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Confirming, or Modifying and then Confirming, the Report of
Delinquent Water, Sewer and Trash Collection User Charges for the Purpose of
Collecting Said Charges on the San Bernardino County Tax Roll

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-16. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to County submittal.

Staff Report
Government agencies have the ability to place delinquent accounts on to the County tax rolls via a

resolution of the Board of Directors and providing a list of parcel numbers to the County Assessor
Tax Collector. To date there are forty-six parcels with outstanding balances an increase of twenty-
two over last year. The estimated total amount that is delinquent is $29,675.12, more than twice
the amount last year. A list of the affected parcels is attached to this staff report. A letter was sent
to each property owner in early June notifying them of this pending action. The District has placed
a lien on the various parcels related to the delinquent amount but has not received payment.
Typically, payment is usually collected when the house has sold or refinanced. Placing the overdue
amount onto the County tax bill improves the chances of coilection. Last fiscal year the District
submitted $37,858.53 in liens for collection through the property tax mechanism.

The attached Resolution 2022-16 describes the authority of the District to place delinquent
accounts for services onto the County tax bill. Copies of the resolution and the accompanying
reports and list of parcels are to be forwarded to the County Assessor/Tax Collector and to the
Auditor Controller by no later than August 10, 2022,

At the public hearing, the Board will hear and consider any and all objections or protests to the
placement of the delinquent charges for service for water, sewer and trash collection on the San
Bernardino County tax bill. The accounts have until the close of this public hearing to pay the
District in full before the delinquent amounts are placed on the tax roll.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated collection of special assessment revenue of $29,675.12
Possible Motion: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2022-16.
Attachments: Resolution 2022-16




ACCT# APN AMOUNT
12-1024-03 0465573060000 | $2,392.22
12-1300-01 0465395050000 | $939.66
12-3769-03 0465521070000 | $834.91
12-1775-03 0467811110000 | $10,828.33
12-3424-03 0465552020000 | $834.91
12-3402-04 0465572080000 | $3,528.22
12-2731-06 0467751290000 | $1,160.75
12-2714-01 0467751110000 | $1,150.02
12-2407-02 0467723120000 | $1,165.64
12-2134-02 0467374200000 | $765.94
12-2099-05 0467452120000 | $611.35
12-1810-01 0467522110000 | $1,781.55
12-3599-01 0465265180000 | $1,993.08
12-3763-04 0465553090000 | $1,688.54

$29,675.12




Al

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT CONFIRMING, OR MODIFYING AND THEN CONFIRMING, THE REPORT OF DELINQUENT
WATER, SEWER AND TRASH COLLECTION USER CHARGES FOR THE PURPOSE OF COLLECTING
SAID CHARGES ON THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TAX ROLL

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District”} is a community services district
organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code 61000 et seq.; and,

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code authorizes the District’s Board of Directors
(“Board”) to provide that any charges and penalties may be collected on the tax roll in the same
manner as property taxes; and,

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code provides that the District’s General
Manager must prepare and file with the Board a report that describes each affected parcel of real
property and the amount of charges and delinquencies for each affected parcel for the year; and

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code further provides that the District’s General
Manager must publish notice of the time and place for a public hearing by the Board to hear and
consider adoption and/or revision of the charges and penalties contained in the report of the
District’s General Manager; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Finds and
Determines:

1. That the report of the District’s General Manager on delinquent and unpaid charges for
water, sewer and trash collection services within the District that remain unpaid and
delinquent for thirty {30} days or more on July 1, 2022, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby adopted and approved by the Board and
confirmed for each parcel of property with the District as set forth in said report.

2. That a public hearing on said report was held on this date and that any protests or objections
regarding the appropriateness of the charges or their collection on the tax roll were heard
and considered by the Board.

NOW THEREFORE, that the Board, acting in its capacity as the governing body of the District, hereby
resolves and orders:

1. That the General Manager is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of this
resolution and accompanying reports to each of the following public bodies and officers:
a. The Auditor/Controller of the County of San Bernardino;
b. The Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County of San Bernardino;



2. That the unpaid delinquent charges for each corresponding parcel of property within the
District identified in the attached report of the District’s General Manager, as confirmed
by the Board, are fixed in the amount set forth in said report and shall be collected on
the tax roll in the same manner and at the same time as general County ad valorem
property taxes are collected for fiscal year 2022-23.

Resolution 2022-16 is hereby approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District at a regular meeting held on August 4, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Henry Spiller, Vice-President

Sandy Haas, Secretary



()
m
A

5

& R
3 )
% .s&!- .a'-,-"q‘ﬂ— =
8 71 9
H

FEE Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #8
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution
2022-15; A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Authorizing the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of
Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for Fiscal Year 2022-23

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-15. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to County submittal.

STAFF REPORT

LAFCO Resolution 2951 determined that the Helendale Community services District was the
successor agency for County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B and C. In addition, it expressly
states that all previously authorized charges, fees and assessments, and/or taxes of CSA70B and C
currently in effect shall be continued as assumed by the District as the successor agency.

Prior to the adoption of the LAFCO resolution, the territory within CSA 70 B and C was subject to a
refuse disposal land use fee that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon such lands by the
County of San Bernardino prior to 1978 and consistent with the California Integrated Waste
Management Act of 1989, in order to discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal
of waste from the Helendale community. LAFCO Resolution 2927 and Resolution 2951 authorize
the District to collect, transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling
service, including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling, and composting activities,
pursuant to Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code. Demolition waste, tires, hard to
handle and special handling items are excluded from the disposal fee.

In November 2010, the District and San Bernardino County entered into a Solid Waste Fee Transfer
Agreement under which the District continued and assumed the same Refuse Disposal Land Use
Fee as the successor agency to County Solid Waste Management Division.

The District is authorized to fix the land use fee using San Bernardino County Land Use Codes.
Exhibit A of Resolution 2022-15 documents the codes previously used by San Bernardino Solid
Waste Management. The Land Use Codes, Tax Rate Areas (Traps} and Assessor Parcel Numbers
(APNs) were provided by the Assessor and Solid Waste Management. The estimated total amount
to be assessed is $230,729.40 from 2,700 parcels.



Resolution 2022-15 authorizes the General Manager to take any and all actions necessary to carry
out the intent of the Board and to cause the levy of the special assessment for fiscal year 2022-23.
If a charge becomes delinquent, the amount of the delinquency and interest and penalties shall
constitute a lien on the property.

At the public hearing, the Board will hear and consider any and all objections or protests to the
imposition of the land use fee.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated coliection of special assessment revenue of $230,729.40

Possible Motion: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2022-15.

Attachments: Resolution 2022-15



i

T

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT
AND CONTINUATION OF COLLECTION OF REFUSE DISPOSAL LAND USE FEES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District {(“the District”) is a Community Services
District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, on or about December 4, 2006, the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”} adopted Resolution No. 2951 (“Resolution No. 2951") which
determined that the District is the successor agency to County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B
and C (“CSA 70 B&C”).

WHEREAS, Condition No. 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 expressly states that “[a]ll previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes of [CSA 70 B&C] currently in effect shall be
continued and assumed by the [District] as the successor agency in the same manner as provided in
the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t).”

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that LAFCO Resolution No. 2951
contains the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization from CSA 70 B&C to the
District as it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized charge, fee,
assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the territory within CSA 70 B&C
was subject to a refuse disposal land use fee that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon such lands
by the County of San Bernardino (“the County”} pursuant to the California Integrated Waste
Management Act of 1989 (Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code) (“the Act”} in order to
discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal of waste from the Helendale community
{the “Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee”).

WHEREAS, on or about June 21, 2006, LAFCO adopted Resolution No. 2927 (“Resolution No.
2927”j making determinations on and approving the incorporation of the District, which was
subsequently approved by the electorate at the November 7, 2006, general election and confirmed by
LAFCO pursuant to its adoption of Resolution No. 2951.

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2927 and Resolution No. 2951 authorize the District to collect,
Page 1 of 5



transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling service, including, but not limited
to, source reduction, recycling, composting activities, pursuant to Division 30 (commencing with
Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public Resources Code.

WHEREAS, on or about July 21, 2010, LAFCO adopted Resolution No. 3099 (“Resolution No.
3099”) affirming the District’s authorization to (1) collect, transfer and dispose of solid waste and
provide solid waste handling service, and (2) continue and assume the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee in
the same manner as provided in the original County authorization, pursuant to Condition No. 10 of
Resolution No 2927 and Resolution No. 2951.

WHEREAS, on or about November 16, 2010, the District and the County entered into a Solid
Waste Fee Transfer Agreement (“Fee Transfer Agreement”) to provide for the terms and conditions
under which the District will continue and assume the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District is authorized to fix before
August 10 of any given year a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee on residential parcels within its jurisdiction
entitling the owners of such parcels to utilize refuse disposal sites without the payment of any pay-at-the
gate fee for ordinary refuse generated on such residential property.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District’s Board of Directors {“the
Board”) may establish the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee according to San Bernardino County Assessor’s
Land Use Codes, and the benefit derived or to be derived from the use of solid waste facilities or services
for ordinary refuse {excluding demolition waste, tires, and hard to handle and special handling items)
generated on the parcel of property for which the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee is paid.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to continue, extend, and assume all previously authorized Refuse
Disposal Land Use Fees that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon lands within the jurisdictional
boundary of the District.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Fee Transfer Agreement, the County adopted a fee ordinance
effective July 1, 2011, which excluded the areas within the jurisdictional boundaries of the District from
assessment by the County of the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee.

WHEREAS, beginning on or about July 21, 2022, the District published a Notice of Public Hearing
concerning the Board’s intent to adopt the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for 2022-2023 in a
newspaper of general circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to
the Act and Government Code Section 6066.

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2022, at 6:30 p.m., at the District offices located at 26540 Vista Road,
Suite C, Helendale, California, the Board held a public protest hearing to hear and consider any and all
objections or protests regarding the imposition of the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee, which hearing was
duly conducted in the manner set forth by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community

Page 2 of 5



Services District as follows:

1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee on all properties within the
District’s jurisdictional boundaries in accordance with, and in the amounts set forth in, Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to applicable law, including but
not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Government Code Section 56886(t), LAFCO
Resolution Nos. 2927, 2951, and 3099, and the Fee Transfer Agreement.

2. The Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees hereby levied by the Board are a continuation of the
Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees previously charged by the County that have been transferred to the
District in accordance with the Fee Transfer Agreement and LAFCO Resolution Nos. 2927, 2951, and 3099
granting the District the active power and authority for refuse collection as the successor agency.

3. The Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees hereby adopted meet the definition of the exception
of a tax as defined in Proposition 26 passed November 3, 2010, and amending Article XIIIC of the
California Constitution. The exceptions met by this fee are: (a) a charge imposed for the specific benefit
conferred or privilege granted directly to the payer that is not provided to those not charged, and which
does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of conferring the benefit or granting the
privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service or product provided directly to the payer
that is not provided to those not charged and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local
government of providing the service or product; and/or (c) a charge imposed for the entrance to our use
of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local government property. The District
has examined the impact of Proposition 26 on fees for solid waste disposal services and has concluded
the three exceptions discussed above are applicable and do not violate Proposition 26.

4, The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions
necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the Refuse Disposal
Land Use Fees fixed and established herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same manner,
as the levying of special assessments on the 2022-23 San Bernardino County Tax Roll, and/or to be
otherwise collected in accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under applicable law.

5. if any Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount

of the delinquency, together with any interest and penaities thereon, shall constitute a lien on the
affected property to the fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

Page 3 of 5



ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 4th day of August 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

1]

By:

Henry Spiller, Vice-President

ATTEST:
Sandy Haas, Secretary

Page 4 of 5



USE CODE

0510

0511

0520

0525

0526

0533

0534

0535

0599

0600

0601

0602

0603

0604

0605

0610

99995

Exhibit A

DESCRIPTION

Single Family Residence (suitable for permanent use)
Recreation Cabin (unsuitable for permanent use)
Mobile home on fee land, not in a subdivision
Mobile home on fee land, in a subdivision
Mobile home on a permanent foundation

Time share

Attached single-family residence {common wall)
Zero lot line single-family residence
Miscellaneous residential structure

Two single-family residences

Three single-family residences

Four single-family residences

Duplex

Triplex

Quad

Multi single-family residence {5 to 14 units)

No services provided

Page 5 of 5

FEES
$ 85.14
$ 42,57
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$ 85.14
$170.28
$ 255.42
$340.56
$170.28
$ 255.42
$340.56
$425.70

S 0.00



sERVIp,

A 8,
A

— R (7]

= ﬁﬁ‘-‘ﬁ‘% g

CEETTE Helendale Community Services District
Date: August 4, 2022
T0: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of CIRCUS

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this matter.

STAFF REPORT

FISCAL IMPACT: Minor amount of Revenue for use.
ATTACHMENTS: ??7°?



g:k ) ed\o

2 A o

gl g

R Helendale Community Services District
DATE: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors

BY: Chery! Vermette, Parks, Recreation and Programs Supervisor

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agendaitem #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Property for Circus Event

Staff Recommendation
At the discretion of the Board.

Staff Report
Ventura Circus has approached the District again requesting to use the Community Center

property to hold a circus September 1%t — 5%, The circus would run for four nights. Set up would
occur on August 31% and teardown will be September 6! — 7, The total requested time frame for
the use would be 7-8 days.

The Board discussed the use of the property to hold the circus at the January 20, 2022, Board
meeting. The Board recommended a $1,000 fee for the use. Due to County permitting, the circus
company could not hold their event on the previously requested dates.

The circus would consist of various acts including tight rope, juggling, clowns, a concession stand,
etc., and no animals are used in this circus.

The tent is approximately 100 x 100. Estimated attendance is between 200 — 300 people per night.
The vendor will secure the appropriate permits through San Bernardino County and provide
additional insurance in the amount of $3 million.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated revenue of $1,000

Possible Motion: Approve use of the Community Center property to hold a circus August 315t -
September 7,



	080422.pdf
	08042022BoardPacket.pdf
	SKM_C554e22080118130.pdf


